BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, that the Board
of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District will hold its regular meeting, open to the
public, on Monday, May 16, 2022, at 6:00 p.m., within the boundaries of the District, at the
Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive, Austin, Texas, for the following purposes:

Meeting materials are available at www.belvederemud.org.

Discuss, consider, and take action concerning qualifying newly elected directors.
Discuss, consider, and take action to appoint new director.
Discuss, consider, and take action concerning election of new officers.

Receive public comments.

wohk wn e

Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the March 15, 2022 regular
meeting.

6. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning report from the District’s
Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:

a. Payment of invoices;
b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;
c. TexPool investments; and

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and
Maintenance Agreement.

7. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District liaison to the HOA and
from the HOA liaison to the District.

8. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding improvement, maintenance, and repair of
existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including:

a. Report from the District’s Engineer;
b. Drainage facilities; and
¢. Trail maintenance.
9. Discuss, consider, and take action on future meeting schedule.

10. The District may meet in executive session on any item listed above as provided by the
Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov’t Code §§ 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, or 551.075.

11.  Adjournment.

8412347 1



EXECUTED this the 13th day of May, 2022.

D LT
(SEAL) CAttorndy for the Distfict

s 3 sk afe kol e e e e e o sk 3 3 ak 3 o ke ke oe e 3k ok ok o ok sk ok sk sk ol ke e o ok ok e ok ok sk sk sk ok sk sk b ke ok e e o o e ok o o o e ok ke ke ke sk e ke s ok e ok ok o ok ok e ol ke ke ke o ok ok ok sk

Belvedere Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Please call David Klein
at (512) 322-5818, or Danielle Lam at (512) 322-5810, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., Attorneys for
the District, for information.

8412347 2






MINUTES OF MEETING

BOARD OFOII):IRECTORS
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT g

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District (the
“District™) was held on March 15, 2022, in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting.
The roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors (“Board”), to-wit:

Peter Golde President

James Koerner Vice President
Kim Clifford Secretary

Ronald Ubertini Assistant Secretary
Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary

All of the above-referenced members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum
of the Board. All Directors in attendance voted on all matters that came before the Board. Cathy
Mitchell with Jones Carter Engineering, Inc.; Maris Chambers, attorney, and Fred Castro,
paralegal, with Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. (“Lloyd Gosselink™); and Mark
Greene with the Belvedere Homeowners Association (“HOA”) were also present.

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced that the Board
would first receive public comment. No comments from the general public were received by the
Board.

Next, Director Golde announced the Board would take action concerning the approval of
the minutes of the January 18, 2022 regular meeting. After discussion, upon motion by Director
Bryson, seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Directors present,
the Board approved the minutes of the January 18, 2022 regular meeting, as presented,
which are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

The Board next considered the Bookkeeper’s Report, including payment of invoices,
coordination on bookkeeping matters, TexPool investments, and reimbursement of costs to the
Belvedere Homeowners Association, Inc. (the “HOA”) under the Joint Use and Maintenance
Agreement. Director Koerner presented a Bookkeeper’s Report and Quarterly Investment Report,
attached as Exhibit B. Director Koerner stated that the Bookkeeper’s Report included a list of
invoices paid since the Board’s last meeting and requested that the Board ratify the payment of
these invoices. After discussion, upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director
Bryson, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board ratified the payment
of the invoices paid since the Board’s last meeting on January 18, 2022, and approved and
authorized payments of all current invoices as outlined in Exhibit B, attached hereto.

8406335 1



The next item to come before the Board was to consider and taking action as necessary
concerning a report from the District’s liaison to the HOA and from the HOA liaison to the District.
Director Koerner stated that he had nothing to report at this time. Next, Mr. Greene provided a
report on maintenance issues related to the operation of the Amenity Center and surrounding
landscaping. He reported that the HOA had begun work on the Belvedere reserve study to
determine the current physical condition of existing HOA and District-owned assets and
infrastructure, including a reserve-funding plan to offset future costs associated with repairing and
replacing such assets over time. After discussion, Director Koerner requested that the HOA share
its reserve study with the District’s Engineer for review. Mr. Greene then stated that he had
nothing further to report at this time.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider the adoption of an order declaring
the uncontested results of the District’s May 7, 2022 directors election (the “Directors Election™),
attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. Ms. Chambers noted that three (3) positions for the office of
director were scheduled to be voted on at the Directors Election, and only two (2) people, Peter
Golde and James Koemer, had filed an application to have their names placed on the ballot. In
addition, Ms. Chambers noted that because the District had not received any declarations of write-
in candidacy for the Directors Election, there were no names placed on a list of write-in candidates
for the office of director. Ms. Chambers then explained that the proposed order (i) would certify
that Peter Golde and James Koerner were unopposed for election to the office of director in
accordance with all applicable law and declared elected to serve four-year terms on the Board; and
(ii) would cancel the District’s May 7, 2022 Directors Election. After discussion, upon motion
by Director Clifford, seconded by Director Bryson, and unanimously carried by the
Directors present, the Board adopted the above-referenced order.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider and take action regarding the
improvement, maintenance, and repair of existing and future assets owned or maintained by the
District, including:

A. Report from the District’s Engineer;
B. Drainage facilities at the Amenity Center; and
C. Trail maintenance.

Ms. Mitchell reviewed the District Engineer’s report, attached as Exhibit D. She
distributed a proposal from Sunscape to regrade the drainage easement along the back of the
swimming pool for $786.75, as outlined in Exhibit E, attached hereto. Next, Ms. Mitchell
informed the Board that she had been made aware that the property owner of the residential lot
located at 8408 Lakewood Ridge Cove had made an inquiry to the HOA about the possibility of
shortening the rock gabion located within the drainage easement on the north side of the Amenity
Center lot and extending onto his lot at 8408 Lakewood Ridge Cove “if possible and prudent to
do so.” Ms. Mitchell stated that although the rock gabion should not be fully removed, it was her
opinion that, the removal of a 10-foot portion thereof was not likely to be of significant
consequence to the existing drainage pattern onto the property in question. She stated that her
office had obtained a quote from DigDug Construction for such removal for $1,085. Director
Clifford commented that, in light of the uncertainty of water flows, the Board might want to

8406335 2



consider the extent to which the District should seek to protect its members from potential claims
that might be triggered arising from such removal. A discussion then ensued regarding how best
to respond to the property owner. After extensive discussion, it was the consensus of the Board
that Ms. Chambers provide the HOA with proper context in which to be able to convey to the
owner of the residential lot at 8408 Lakewood Cove that the District (i) would be agreeable to the
removal of 10 feet of the rock gabion, but could not guarantee that such removal would not impact
the continued efficacy of the gabion in protecting the residential lot at 8408 Lakewood Cove from
damage and (ii) would seek the property owners’ agreement, before the initiation of such work, to
release the District from future liability for any injuries or damages caused by. After discussion,
upon motion by Director Ubertini, seconded by Director Clifford, and unanimously carried
by the Directors present, the Board approved the proposal from Sunscape to regrade the
drainage easement along the back of the swimming pool for $786.75, as outlined in Exhibit
E.

Next, Ms. Mitchell presented a proposal from Sunscape, attached hereto as Exhibit F, to
address the erosion on the decomposed granite trail, including installing a swale along the south
side of the service road that would run the full length of the service road, from Lakewood Ridge
down to the existing culvert by the swimming pool fence. She stated that Blackstar Gravel would
be placed to create the swale. Concrete catch basins would be constructed on the playground side
to help catch and push the flow through an 8” corrugated galvanized drain pipe under the road to
the drainage channel. Ms. Mitchell stated that the cost for the project was $10,841.72. After
discussion, upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director Bryson, and
unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board approved the above-referenced
proposal from Sunscape for $10,841.72, as outlined in Exhibit F.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action on a future Board meeting
schedule. Director Koerner proposed that the Board convene again in May of 2022. After discussion,
it was the consensus of the Board to next meet in May of 2022.

After discussion, there being no further business, and upon motion made by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Board members
present, the meeting was adjourned at 7:01 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 16th day of May 2022.

Kim Clifford, Secretary

8406335 3






Belvedere MUD Board Meeting

May 16, 2022

Financial Information



Schedule of Cash Activity



GENERAL FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE

Revenue:

Deposit Date

Description

Transfer from Money Market

Expenses paid since last meeting on 3/15/22

EFT
1354
1355
1356
1357
1358
1359
1360
1365
1366

Expenditures:;

Pedernales Electric Cooperative

AT&T

Spectrum Business
AT&T

AT&T

Texas Disposal Systems
Spectrum Business

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

AT&T
Manuela's Cleaning

BELVEDERE MUD
SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY
GENERAL FUND
MEETING DATE: MAY 16, 2022

Total Deposits:

Amenity Center Operations
Amenity Center Operations
Amenity Center Operations
Amenity Center Operations
Amenity Center Operations
Trash Removal

Amenity Center Operations
Insurance

Amenity Center Operations
Amenity Center Operations
Total Expenditures:

Cash Balance Before Expenditures

Check Number Description
1361 Montoya & Monzingo LLP
1362 Lloyd Gosselink
1363 Quiddity Engineering
1364 Manuela's Cleaning
1367 Belvedere HOA
1368 Quiddity Engineering

Transfer Belvedere - Debt Service

Accounting Fees

Legal Fees

Engineering Fees

Amenity Center Operations
Amenity Center Operations
Engineering

Property Taxes

Total Expenditures:

ENDING BALANCE - GENERAL FUND CHECKING AS OF MAY 16, 2022

CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED

Transfer

Transfer to General Fund Checking

Total Transfers:

ENDING CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED

CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - TEXPOOL

$

P DD P AL HPH PP

Kh P hH P B P P

$ _ (20,000.00)

Amount

20,000.00

272.65
240.37
106.54
63.80
239.87
12,802.11
106.54
3,317.30
63.80
460.00

Amount
2,400.00
7,046.87
4,065.00

460.00
19,431.34
877.50

12,047.91

$

$

$

$

$

58,618.89

20,000.00

17,672.98

60,945.91

5 (832862)

$ 14,617.29

$ 569,739.33
3 (20,000.00)

$  549,739.33

ITOTAL GENERAL FUND OPERATING CASH

Is 58943037 |




DEBT SERVICE

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND - MONEY MARKET

Transfer from Operating Checking Property Taxes

Total Deposits:

ENDING CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND - MONEY MARKET

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE - TEXPOOL

3

5 1204791

$ 554,536.33

$ 12,047.91

$ 566,583.24

$ 25,113.91

|

ITOTAL CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE

|s 591,697.15]




Budget vs Actual



6/6'0v1L ¢ (282'19) $ T50°221 ¢ (558'/p) $  /6L'6L $
v¥.'9Z1 00.'0.2 £62'eY eeL'/8L ove’syl

oLl 00S (19) £ee 8¢

9891 0002 6L0°L £eey v1e

00} 001 19 19 -

002 002 eel eel -

168'L 000'G ¥ez gee'e 60L'e

z6C')L 000'v (L) 199'C 80L'C

1€2'22 000'9Z ¥90'v1L XXWAN 692'¢

ve'or 000'G8 vL6'LL 199'95 €G.1'vY

ziv'ol 000'0Z 508'6 gee'cl 826'c
(zio'y) 000°'L1L (629'%) gee's 21021

008't 00F'tL - 009'6 009'6

- 00S'2 - 005'L 006'Z

£¥e'oT 000'GY AR 000°'0¢ 162'8l

6021 000'0S (90v) 00G'.€ 906'.€

6LL'YL 816'80C 86/'c8 6.Z'6E1 1£0'€TZ
(ozp) 000°L (28) 299 08§

65Vl $ 816'202 $ G8'c8 $¢ zI9'sgL $  isv'zee $

(s|geionBun) 1ebpng (e1qetoneun) }obpng lenjoy

s|qelone |enuuy sjqeione4 |jeq 0} Jeap ajeq 0} JeaA
aoueLepn 2202 SDUBEBA
jenuuy aleq 0] JeaA
zeoe

pajpneun

220z ‘91 Ae papu3 sjeq o} Jes sy} o

[emoYy "sA }oBpng sainypuadxy pue sanuaAay JO JUSLIBIEIS

1ousia A fediolunyy 21epaajeg

salnjipuadx3y A0
anuaAay ssaox3 payosloid

salnjipuadxy |ejo |

SHSQSM

saonou JadedsmaN

s894 1BUI0
sabiey) yueg

$894 Uopds|jon pue jesieiddy xe )

aoueInsu|

aoueudjUEY |Iel] pue abeuleiq
suonesadQ Jsjua) AQuswy

aoueusiulely sbeuielq - sea4 Bulesuibug

saa4 Bunssuibug

saa4 Buiunoooy

sa94 Jpny
soa4 [eba

lesodsi( s)sepn pIIOS

SaInypluadxy

sanuaAay [ejo |

SWOoDU| Jsalalul

Soxe| a0UeuIUIBIN

sanuanay



Financial Statements



Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Balance Sheet
As of May 16, 2022

May 16, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking Account - ABC Bank 14,617.29
Money Market - ABC Bank 549,845.78
TexPool 25,073.75
Total Checking/Savings 589,536.82
Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable 4,118.48
Total Accounts Recelvable 4,118.48
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Insurance 1,935.10
Total Other Current Assets 1,935.10
Total Current Assets 595,590.40
TOTAL ASSETS 595,590.40
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Revenue 4,118.48
Total Other Current Liabilities 4,118.48
Total Current Liabilities 4,118.48
Total Liabilities 4,118.48
Equity
Unassigned 512,275.17
Net Income 79,196.75
Total Equity 591,471.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 595,590.40




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2021 through May 16, 2022

Oct 1, '21 - May 16, 22

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Interest Income 579.54
Income
Property Taxes 222,457.19
Total Income 222,457.19
Total Income 223,036.73
Expense
Website Expenses 383.50
Amenity Center Operations 44,752.98
Public Notices 313.96
Trail Repairs
Trail General Maintenance 3,268.52
Total Trail Repairs 3,268.52
Audit Fees 7,500.00
Bookkeeping Fees 9,600.00
Engineering
Drainage & Trail Maintenance 3,528.75
District Engineering 12,012.00
Total Engineering 15,540.75
Insurance
Liability Insurance 1,382.20
Insurance - Other 1,325.45
Total Insurance 2,707.65
Legal Fees 18,767.35
Collection and Appraisal Fees 3,108.83
Waste Disposal 37,906.44
Total Expense 143,839.98
Net Ordinary Income 79,196.75
Net Income 79,196.75




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Balance Sheet
As of May 16, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MUD Debt Service Fund
TexPoo!

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Restricted
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 16, 22

566,683.24
25,113.91

591,697.15

4,623.77

4,623.77

586,320.92

596,320.92

4,623.77

4,623.77

4,623.77

4,623.77

231,211.38
360,485.77

591,697.15

596,320.92




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Profit & Loss

October 1, 2021 through May 16, 2022

Ordinary iIncome/Expense
Income
Tax Revenue

Total income

Expense
Bank Service Charges
Bond Principal
Interest Expense
Paying Agent Fee

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net income

Oct 1, '21 - May 16, 22

445,257.64

445257 .64

54.00
0.00
84,321.88
600.00

84,975.88

360,281.76

204.01

204.01

204.01

360,485.77




Investment Report



“Aoljod JuBWISaAU SIOLISIQ SU) PUB JOY JUBWIS3AU] SPUN4 JIIGNd SUI UMM S0UBPIOI0R Ul pajiwigns Si Wodas siy)

"kBajens Jusunssaul 0} sebueyd Aue alnbal pinom Jeu} SUOHIPUOD JUBWISSAUL PUB ‘DILIOUODS Joxyew 0} SaBUBYD Ou are aiay

"suoferoadxe Aeyabpng Upm aull Ui St pue Q'L £ES SBM 2202 L UoIep Buipua Japenb ay) Joy WNyss JUSWSaAUI 180 |

VIN VIN YIN - $ %000 LG $ 1S $ LS $ LIS $ 98ZHXXKX WUNOJ0Y Nisoda( Joxely ASUON jueg 0gy  sposfoid [eyde)
VIN VY/IN VIN G2'e $ %G00 LBELL'GT $ 18€LL'SE $ 99011'62 $ 990Ll'se 3 LOODXXXXXXX 1004 JUBUNSSAU] JUSIIWSAOY) [B007] 100dx3 |, a0lnag 193Q
Y/N VIN VIN G6'6€ $ %020 gz'ZEv'ZYr $ 8zzev'ehy  $ G9/6LLZE  $ G9U6LLZL ¢ 8LZHYXXXX JUNo20Y Jisoda 1o Asuon Jueg gy S0INIBS 1083
YIN YIN YIN YIN €6'685'ZLL ¢ €6'685'TLL  $ €L°69Y'0C9 3 ELS9P0Z9 ¢ LSZTHXXX Bupipay spund algnd Jueg Dgv Bupersdo
V/IN YIN VIN 2t $ %S00 GL'€10'6Z $ G1£.0'62 $ 06'020'6Z $ 050.0'sT $  Z000XXXXXXX 1004 JUBLIS3AU| JUSLULLISACS) [BI07 100dxs 1 Bugessdo
VIN VIN YIN 05'98 $ %120 €E'BEL'69S $ €CB6EL695 $ €8CGOVFYF ¢ €8TSOvrF  $ 180S0 JUno2oY Yisoda 1oxIe Asuop jueg 08v Bugelsdp
ajep 30Ud |eqg uop PIBIA Zz/Lg/e Bupus  gzLese Buipus  zz/gerz Buipua  zz/gZsz Bupul BsquinN jusunsaauy) uognisy| pung
Qunjey  8seyoing  eseyoing  Joj swodu anje 1exen anjep yoog anjep 1axe anjeA 3oog Junoooy |BIOUBU

2202 ‘L€ YOJBW 1O SE SjUBLSaAL|
JousIg Ann ledioiuniy aepanpg



Property Tax Statement



EB°FTLLYS

JE———

QhGllhe
18Ik = 1707

e

LL ety

uQ : Nqﬁ@nﬁ
upndo

AGVAYIDS Tk

NWNAIG  YA9(Y
hsdond unpunssing

-y
agm ™

Q1 wgf\ﬁmﬂ\ﬁo@
g0 twedo

3 W

00~ 96°1 00" 86 8YES FTARAZA:] % 0L786 <ZE"V9EZI9 S1°v2ES Lb 889899 -ST1°¥Z€9 ZLTOEVLLS 1LOL
ALIINT
6%°066859 00" 96°T 00" 8z 6b0¢ S9°TvL8 % 89786 G276£65G9 18°066¥% 80°0£6099 -187066% TL7TL9699 Teoz
|20 FAR] 00" 00- 00° L2 662C 09" % 66766 LO°GZ¥9 VETEEET T 8SLL ~PEEEET T0°6SLL TLOL
68°89LE 00" 00° 00° ES°LEE [(vhe % 007001 9€°18LZ VETEEET 0L ¥TITY -PE LEET OL PTITE 0202
SV GSEY 00° 00- 00" PLITIET 00" 3 007007 TL°€b9E 00° IL EF9E 00 TL EPOE 6102
00" 00" ¢k 00" 00" 00" % 00° 00" 00 00° 00° 00" 8102
00- 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" % 00° 00" Q0- 00" 00" 00° L102
00° 00° 00~ 00" Qo 03" % 00° 0o oo 00" 00" 09° 9T0C
00" 0e0- 00" 00" 6o- 00" % 00° 00 ao- 00° 00° 00~ §T02
00~ 00- 00- 00" [+] ¢l 00" % 00" 00" 00- 00* 00" 00" | 214
00" oy 00" 00 00" 00" % 00° 00~ Qo- 00" 00~ 00" £10C
00" 00° 00" 00" (el 00- % 007 00° 00" 00" 00° 00° zroe
00~ 00~ 00° 00" 00° 00" % 00° 0o0- 00~ 00 0g- 00° T102
00° 00° 00~ 00° 00~ 00" % 00° 00*° 00° 00° oo- 00° 0102
00° 00~ 0o 00° 00" 00" % 00° 00" ao” 00" 00" 00" 6002
00~ 00- 00° 00" a0° 00° % 00° 06- 00° 00- (o]0l 00" 8002
og- 00° 00" 00° 00- 00" % 00° 00 00" 00" 00" 00~ Looz
00~ 00 00" 00" 00° 00" % 00" 00" 00" 00- 00’ 00° 3002
a3LAEIELSIA JILOITIOO  QIAIDITIO0 STYSHIAT CQIIDFTION FONVTIYE XYL QILDITIOD QILDITIOD STYSHIATE J3LOITIO0 ray JONYIVE XYL qJIx
TYLOL ALTYNAG HEHIO JdT 134 I3%4d ONIGRI INIOYES XYL ISYH IEN XYL ASVH XYl ONINNIDZ"
QA TIIAIATIE ~— an
SYAHLO TIV
1202 OL 0000 WOWI HVYIX 2202/0£/%0 OL 12Z0Z/10/01 WOu¥d I40dEd .Y, FONVIVE FTEVATIOEE
L6 39¥a 2202/20/50 dIva I30dE LSIA/TT00 TTWHIANO YTISIAXL

331340 XYL XINOOD SIAVHL



Current Invoices for Approval



Invoice

Montoya & Monzingo, LLP
P.O. Box 2029 Bat P
Pflugerville, TX 78691 ae nvoice
(512) 251-5668 4/1/2022 24689
Bill To
Belvedere MUD
P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691
Description Amount
April 2022 accounting services. 1,200.00
(Aced e
Total $1,200.00




Montoya & Monzingo, LLP I nvoice

P.O. Box 2029 Date

Invoice #
Pflugerville, TX 78691
(512) 251-5668 5/2/2022 24771

Bill To

Belvedere MUD
P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691

Description Amount

May 2022 accounting services. 1,200.00

Thank you for your business. Total $1,200.00




Llo d 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900
y Austin, Texas 78701

1 Telephone: (512) 322-5800
a_Uosselink e

il ATTORNEYS AT LAW www.|glawfirm.com
/ v

March 29, 2022
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Attn Jeff Monzingo ‘
Montoya & Monzingo LLP Invoice: 97529988
P.O. Box 2029 Client: 2364
Pflugerville, TX USA 78691-2029 Matter: 0

Billing Attorney:  DJK

Tax ID#  74-2308445

INVOICE SUMMARY
For professional services and disbursements rendered through February 28, 2022:

RE: Belvedere Community

Professional Services . $ 1,409.00
Total Disbursements $16.00
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $ 1,425.00

fecd Hlrjn

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.



¢/“

Lloyd e g e %0
1 Telephone: (512) 322-5800
é GOSSGllﬂk F:;f:n:l’ge(s(lz)az?z-os.n

AT T' ORNEYS AT LAW www,lglawﬂrm,(om

April 5, 2022
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Attn Jeff Monzingo
Montoya & Monzingo LLP Invoice: 97531166
P.O. Box 2029 Client: 2364
Pflugerville, TX USA 78691-2029 Matter: 0

Billing Attorney: DJK

Tax ID#  74-2308445

INVOICE SUMMARY
For professional services and disbursements rendered through March 31, 2022:

RE: Belvedere Community

Professional Services $5,584.50
Total Disbursements $37.37

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $5,621.87

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.



linvoice Total  $4,065.00]

| QUIDDITY

Project No: 16654-0800-22
Invoice No: 00339241
L TE OUR REMI
- e REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Belvedere. Municipal Utility District Quiddity Engineeing, LLC Truist Bank
Jeff Monzingo P.O. Bax 95662 Account #: 1440017655101
clo Montoya & Monzingo Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694
203 N. Railroad Avenue : Please send remittance advice to:
Pﬂugerville TX 78660 4 AccolintsRecelvable@Qulddity.com
! Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt
Project 16654-0900-22 2022 General Consult (Belvedere MUD)

Services include preparation for and attendance at March Board meeting; site visit with Sunscape regarding Amenity Center trail
modifications and repairs and drainage easement repairs, research into chemical truck loading and materials for geotextile fabric and
culverts, preparation of exhibit of proposed modifications, review of proposal from contractor, and discussion of same with Engineering
Subcommittee and HOA representative; and coordination with contractor for gabion removal price.

Brofessional Services from February 26, 202210 Aprit1,2022 | _ L o e

Task 001 District Operations
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer llI 7.00 195.00 1,365.00
Totals 7.00 1,365.00

Total Labor 1,365.00

Task 002 Drainage and Trail Consultation

Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer il 13.00 195.00 2,535.00
Engineer's Assistant | 2.75 60.00 165.00
Totals 16.75 2,700.00

Total Labor 2,700.00

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $4,065.00

(ecd Hlitj

Houston (Corporate)  Austin » Bryan/College Station ¢ Dallas e Fort Worth e Katy * Rosenberg ¢ San Antonio ¢ The Woodlands
www.quiddity.com ¢ 713.777.5337 (Corporate) » 713.777.5975 {Fax)




A '.," 1 -y . . f .
Aerzeoettes C;szffrfzz{{;xa Jervces:
Resdermdl Uinenmercial Cleaning
11122 West Cave Blvd

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
Phone: 512-203-2228

'bBelve‘dere Invoice 115

) Send payment to: For:

. Manuela s Cleaning Services Belvedere Amenity Center -
11122 West Cave Blvd Payment is due upon recexpt
- Dripping Springs, TX 78620 of this invoice v ¢

DESCRIPTION

v ‘The following cleaning services were performed at the Amenity Center ( MUD )on the following
" dates: ' ’

 April 23

- April 30

“Labor -4 Days @ 115.00 Totals: § 460.00

P]ease make payments to Manuela’s Cleaning Services and mail to the address above. If you have‘.;
any questions concerning this invoice, contact Manuela Bigley @ 512-203-2228, or e-mail at |
- mlbigleyl@yahoo.com. Thank you for your prompt payment. '

,,"m 138




veterers

YETEV'6IS
L L8165 yose
SO'S¥8'vS Aenigay

£5°86£°SS Atenuef



00TS - SWeljIMm
12Um(Q sjeuay 191ua) Aluswy

seeess

00T- uopenIasay Ajluswy
Jaquiadag wolj ssejosy

£5°86Y'S

S9°1€T 2202/1€/10 JesH B DY Aemaxe
00°961 2202/£0/10 TE21-61°21 sasudiaiug suaydais 91003H4ILS
9v°056'C 220T/v0/10 doueuduiew Adenuel J77 ONIMVISANYT IdVISNNS TOOOVISNNS
SLPSET 2202/92/10 J00p Mau Joj Jis0daq dUT SPNPoLd POOM CdW TOO0OOMEAW
12°16¢ 220Z/€1/10 diedau/sisouberp saxey] 93] duf uonelabuysy JuIod M1 T000I0dIY.L
0S'vL2 z202/T1/10 Jtedays 3By dedspue; pue uielunod SLP3T sefal T0003SYIEL

pPled junowty ajeg JOPUIA




Nl Tejas Electric

-
ﬁ PO Box 715 | Dripping Springs, TX 78620 TECL# 33704 ME# 38108

TEJAS ELECTRIC

‘expert solutions

RECIPIENT:

Belvedere

17400 Fiagler Dr.
Austin, Texas 78738

SERVICE ADDRESS:

17400 Flagler Dr.
Austin, Texas 78738

For Services Rendered
PRODUCT / SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Repair fee

Regulated by the Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157,
Austin, Texas 78711, 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599; website:

www license.state.tx.us/complaints,

512-858-7689 | tejasexpertsolutions@gmail.com | www.tejaselectric.com

Invoice #2813

Issued 10/14/2021
Due PA 10/29/2021
$274.50

$274.50

Account Balapce

TOTAL

1 $274.50 $274.50
Total $274.50
Account balance $274.50



IRl vePOINT INVOICE

REFRIGERATION, INC.

Tri-Point Refrigeration, Inc. TRI-12607
118 Iron Road
Suite 100
Hutto, TX 78634

Date: Jan 10, 2022
Bill To: Ship To: Due Date: Feb 9, 2022
Belvedere HOA Belvedere HOA
17400 Flagler Dr, 17400 Flagler Dr, Balance Due: $491.21
Austin, TX 78738 Austin, TX 78738

Quantity
Setrvice Call - Austin 1 $80.00 $80.00
Service Call Charge for Austin and Surrounding Areas
L.abor - Bob 3 $124.59 $373.77

Bob's Labor

Subtotal: $453.77
Tax: $37.44
Total: $491.21

Notes:

1/10/22 BN. Under counter ice machine not working:

Found compressor drawing lock rotor amps. Installed 3&1 start kit. Compressor starts and runs then drops out
on overload. Compressor is bad.

Will quote a new under counter ice machine.
Opening 34 3/8 x 15 5/8.

Prices listed and advertised reflect cash or check payment. .
A convenience [ae of 3.5% will be applied when using credit cards lor payment. Venue and jurdsdiction for any dispute refated 1o this matler shall be In Lubbock Gounty, Texas.

Regutated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711, 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599, www.license.slate.ix,us



MRJ Wood Products, Inc.

DEPOSIT REQUEST NUMBER:
DEPOSIT REQUEST DATE:

20220113-DEP
1/25/22

PO.#: Belvedere HOA

CUSTOMER # :
BILL TO: Belvedere HOA SHIP TO: 17400 Flagler Drive
5316 West US 290 Service Road, Suite 100 Austin, TX 78738
Austin, Texas 78735
MARK QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE NET AMOUNT
This 50% deposit request is for the
following item(s):
0.5 Genuine Mahogany Door and Trip Fee $ 2,50300 $ 1,251.50
Per Proposal Dated 1/19/22
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:
SUBTOTAL § 1,251.50
P.O.BOX 72 SALES TAX -8.25% § 103.25
WALLER, TX 77484-0072 o S TOTAL S - 1,35475

If there are any questions about this deposit request, please call: 936-931-1630 or 1-866-881-0886

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS.

MRJ Wood Products, Inc. ~ P.O. Box 72 Waller, TX 77484-0072 ~ Office 936.931.1630 Fax 936.261.7466



SUNSCAPE

LANDSCAPING

BILL TO

Belvedere HOA AAM-372

C/O FirstService Residential - AUSTIN
7 Lakeway Centre Court

Austin, TX 78734

Phone:512.620.7092

INVOICE TERMS
Due on Receipt

01/01/2022

DESCRIPTION
#20509 - Landscape Maintenance Contract January 2022

Sunscape»tL ands

~ INVOICE =
Invoice: 12959
Invoice Date: 01/01/2022

‘PROPERTY ADDRESS
Belvedere HOA AAM-372

17400 Flagler Drive
Austin, TX 78738

ACCOUNT MANAGER
Jesse Trevino

PRICE

Subtotal: $5,470.81
‘Sales Tax (8.25%) $430.12
INVOICE TOTAL: $5,900.93
Pay This Amount: $5,900.93




11122 West Cave Blvd
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
Phone: 512-203-2227

Belvedere INVOICE 372
Jan 2, 2022
Send payment to: For:
Stephen’s Enterprises Belvedere Homeowner Association
11122 West Cave Blvd Mairntenance
Dripping Springs, TX 78620 Payment is due upon receipt of this
invoice

DESCRIPTION
The following services were completed from Dec 19 — Dec 31
Periodic trash pick-up on Hamilton pool Rd, Streets (HOA) 3hrs
Community, Trails (MUD) 4hrs
Trash (MUD) 3hrs
(MUD)Labor — 7 @ $ 28.00 (Trash ,Trails) $196.00

Total (MUD) ~ $196.00

(HOA) labor — 3 @ $28.00 - $84.00
Total (HOA)  $84.00

GRAND TOTAL  $280.00

Please make checks payable to Stephen’s Enterprises and mail to the address above,
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Stephen Bigley at 512-
203-2227, or e-mail at stephen.bigley@rocketmail.com. Thank you for your prompt
payment.




oN

S3A

anGczen

"ONI "ONLLYIH ? O/V AVMIMY]

ALD —0- JWAISAS SIHL -
X Ol G3NGnUZH Iz
AJOD AW 40 1203 IO0TIMONATY | NV GRUTWHNOD NIIT SvH XHOM GIHIAHO 3A08Y ARG G0V | o ON SEA IO =F-3
]
SIVILINI SH3NM0 weossal 5T
R on
D FHLVNDIS GIZMOHLOY Q . ap - S Aecyiarter-:l ol S
4 : § z TWSOLSIQ INVHIDIHIIY on wn @
. N S34 T —— 2R ON  _s3a :
: ! —_ LOTUNVINSIG 4 £03H3A003d TiEvasn
' ON s3A AL "OiY NON
. ¢l@OVIAY U0 INO GBONVHO | iy o 3daL
! F9HVYHO “INFNIND 40 YAONSH IHL WO DNILINSIH S3ovva ANANANDI ANVHIDIHIZY
: dibL ANV HO4 TIGISNO4SIY OI3H DNEE LNOHLIM TYINALYIW ONY INTNAINDI JACWIY SIDIOIHD NOLLO34sHI
T STIOHYHO | OL IHOM 3HL SYH HITTES IHL ‘GERHOV SY 3OYW LON St INIWI1LISS 4 Sqvi 1817 o
: “dSNI NIIF SVH INIWAVA SLIT1NOD TANN GIHSINHNS TvIHILIYIN HO ANSWAINDI ) 1oL L
n ANY OL TLUL NIVISH TIM HITIES 3HL IvHL G334V SI 4 3ACSY QINFILNO diHl - “3AVHL
" Tl GNY G3HIAHC OS SV 3NOA 38 OL MHOM FAOSY JHL JZHOHLNY ABSHIH | Y RELL —— el
75 N ~ am
N 7 SIHVHD R AN S L Q FHUVYNDIS TR, kel :
‘ N & 0L ‘ON SLVOIILLID - NVIDINHOIL Stivemy aaonWsODa Ay
: =w PRI SIDUVHO S| s3omvHo uBMIO |1 ONIgNa WL
H Ho8v] W10 3 ADVIUN IWIL TIAVHL
\ : ' 3 “Aiaiesedas pefizesd eq jm Aay ‘sued angojep
1 ' Jouja o} anp Aiesseday aumoaq iajey syedas § “pEISH PR
2 M o 950l wey) sued Joyi0 Awerent ‘asire Jo ot op 3 .
: : / Wm V/ k Y “Suofieaiyaads wnod (0 saul] b
' " 3| saimzejnuemn i se paueiem aic 03030394 SE SMCd 1Y TYREonND)
p 9\) D7 ﬂlldu N\ ' $ E«mm«z.ﬁmga LIVHLNGD Z0RNIST]
. E fep 0t 0
§ ! g poad o toj pazumwn sy ‘pajOK SE PAOWIaE JAWGINDD Lovanoa[]
H ~ .)Ud /‘/WW\UU 9 / 00% / |/\ Al g " $ m 41 0} IANJSL 13y PAPIO3D) se abreys soqey eyy AINVHEYM ]
: < ¥ ﬁ/ w / /GV.U INNOWY NOUdiHos3a |5 ALNYHYND HOEY)
1 1
: . : SLHVdV1OL
1
.
1 13
1
“ m
1
i i
: M2 Wl WD ey "
.
) . .
: /@)od/w /A/LI/ e A ONAC //,.OU SeA s Ay m
1 . 1
1 N\ ;
| TRRIN g RS e e [
1 13
: ST T RN wassny e oy [
s -~
1 p 1
k1 1 A
; ~ Y . 3 -
” t/M,/. me/IJw] o \f mle/ \aL%d lrmw/»ﬂﬂ,ﬁ;/ofuw SV AN RSN WIES A} =
H
1 e A
1 ATy T b”// e ey r H R WIS i
: NS @ A - : L~ C ' & LS
LT o 30UNU3S 40 NOHAOSIA et : 0t NOUIMOSE0 iuvd MO WaL B
8or WV C WO O MM;mwwM 2 ﬂah:m “ME MJ "GHOD Nis YDFHO B OO VAT O ﬂ
o < HIONVHOXZ IvaH ® waNund O :
IR R R S30) “hao SASTTYN LVISONHEHL O 0D HASNIAANOD O |
mzom h@ﬁ VIS 9 e ALD FIDEYHO © MVIR ﬁmswmwmo»w_‘.‘,_w_u.%woxoo NIVHQ NVEID % t03dsN O
NN ™ LNVHIDIMAIH O we ¢ SYIHY NOLLYSNIANOD O
{138 AsNray) SAITING Wy (&
HIEWON TVINIS sSgHagy NOAD 1SONBE O . NOWaNoo O
> YIRS ’ NYITD 8 1HOL SIWINGD G
NG\ 3 /dm m Ak amis  C SNOLDINNDD WOMIDTE C NYTID % LHOIL SLOVINGD ©
J300nW INVN EIS 79 N &) SV sron G SNOWDINNOD TWOmlLOF! O
ABNSSSY HIMONE  C HOLOW GNV Nv4 O 184 avan O
. P MMM “6EE9-CS ’ -£08-008- ‘upsny ‘/STZY C . "
DIV e mmcxmuﬁwox Enmmsm:a:wwmu%%m o1 it mn.wwmmmwps 2226220 VL B30 NOLIMS N B NS O voiovevd Nod O HOLOVAYD 1utviS O 154 nollons O
E8-ON>N AMIMEI MMM ITH R AYIEE ABVHNS O HOLIMS 8S3Hd ©  avowmaao © HOSSaddwoo ©
G3INAAHIS 3Lva v_ ~ INFMESACOY s O SHOLOVINOD O Savize © a30¥Idad O oIV O
2258-99¢ (zL9) Kenassviow ©  SLJWOD TYOMIOFE O SHALTA HIY O
g3Y3qE0 31va B
&Sl ¥E482 X1 'usny » 9ANQ Bqgaqg 86051
1Y




Suoljerlasay Ajluauny

SOSP8YS

6L°EC ¢T02/87/20 S|amo] Jaded - samo

YT L0 T 2202/8%/20 13)eW 3J) - SIMOT

88°L€ 2202/82/20 193uasa.d - JodaQ 29140

89°10¢C 2202/v1/20 l1y94 auedoud Buiquinid pue sueing Sa 1000Y.LNESA

00°v2Z 220Z/80/20 62°1-91°T sesudiajug suaydals 91003H4ILS

9¥°056°2 00'965' vt S3VIAISS Alenigad I ONIAYISANYT IdVISNAS T000VOSNNS
pled unowy a1eq Jopuap




SUNSCAPE

LANDSCAPING

BILL TO

Belvedere HOA AAM-372

C/O FirstService Residential - AUSTIN
7 Lakeway Centre Court

Austin, TX 78734

Phone:512.620.7092

INVOICE TERMS

02/01/2022

DESCRIPTION ,
#20509 - Landscape Maintenance Contract February 2022

Due on Receipt

 INVOICE |
Invoice: 13116
invoice Pate: 02/01/2022
|
‘PROPERTY ADDRESS
Belvedere HOA AAM-372
17400 Flagler Drive
Austin, TX 78738
ACCOUNT MANAGER
Jesse Trevino
PRICE
Subtotal: $5,470.81
Sales Tax (8.25%) $430.12

INVOICE TOTAL: $5,900.93
Pay This Amount: $5,900.93




11122 West Cave Blvd
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
Phione: 512-203-2227

Belvedere INVOICE 373
Jan 30, 2022
Send payment to: For:
Stephen’s Enterprises Belvedere Homeowner Association
11122 West Cave Blvd Maintenance
Dripping Springs, TX 78620 Payment is due upon receipt of this
invoice

DESCRIPTION )
The following services were completed from Jan 16 — Jan 29
Periodic trash pick-up on Hamilton pool Rd, Streets (HOA) 3hrs
Community, Trails (MUD) 4hrs
Trash (MUD) 3hrs
Trip to storage (Christmas) HOA Lhrs
Trouble shoot speed limit sign (HOA) 2hrs
Amenity air filter change (MUD) lhrs
(MUD)Labor — 8 @ $ 28.00 (Trash ,Trails) $224.00

Total (MUD) ~ = $224.00

(HOA) labor — 6 @ $28.00  $168.00
Total (HOA) = $168.00
GRAND TOTAL $392.00

Please make checks payable to Stephen’s Enterprises and mail to the address above.
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Stephen Bigley at 512-
203-2227, or e-mail at stephen.bigley@rocketmail.com. Thank you for your prompt
payment.




Invoice

éeil'nett’
P ROPANE

512-894-4480 Customer No.: BELVEDERE.A

liip/fgarnettspropane.com/pay-your-bill-online/ Invoice No.: 1225826
Bill To: Ship To:
Belvedere Amenity Center Belvedere Amenity Center
P O Box 342585 17400 Flagler Drive
Austin, TX 78738

or 17400 Flagler Dr
Austin, TX 78734

[ Date Ship Via F.0.B. Terms
01727722 | Due Upon Receipt
Purchase Order Number Order Date o Sales Person [ Our Order Number |
01/26/22 Mike LaFrance | 131182
Quantity

Item Number Description Unit Price Amount
61.3 61.3 KEEP-CHECK Keep Check Delivery 3.29 201.68
Invoice subtotal 201.68
201.68

Involce total

Did you know we deliver only pure HDS propane to your home?
Which menns only the purest propane will be delivered to you, RDS propane is safer for your family and more efficient for your appliances

Cernesireraennes Cenereerenrenen Cererirens Please fill out and return with payment .......... Cerierrsvir e risneareares

WE ACCEPT MASTERCARD, VISA, DISCOVER & AMERICAN EXPRESS CARDS

Customer No.: .= Amount Paid: -
Name Email; Phone #:: - -
CC No. Exp. Date: / Code Billing Zip

- {MUST BE SIGNED)

ol Yes, I would like my Credit Card AUTOBILLED for INVOICES Signature: -
If you have made « papment recently, please diseegard this stutement

Friendly Reminder: Qur payment terms are Net 10 Days from date:of delivery Aftei 30.days; your account.will be suspended and no furthor
deliveries will be made until paid.in full:




2? ¢63~?199

Eﬂ 1

{QYMYBER

m

Mﬁ%wm

lﬂﬂ

SALE 6?5@ 2= 1615-665845 21,112
667827 PRESENTR,WRLS, 34,99 85
' Subtuta1 34,99
Sales Tax: 2,89
Tﬁt51 37. 88
Wga 3771: 37.88
AUTH CODE 596104
TDS Chip Read

AID muooomsﬁsm Us DEBIT
TVR 8000088000

CVS No Signaturs Required

MEG&N MDSLEY 19% % ** %335
Get 2% back 1n rewards on your
favorite 5upp11aa & more - including
furniture and technology, Plus,
rigxt~day rewards en select offars,
rewards’ Tfor recycling and nore
Visit officedapot.confrewards

Shop online at www.officedepot. con.
wvii&ww*-:ﬁwwwiuiwwwwniwwwnimi*fwwttiw*ﬁ!u
WE WANT TO HEAR FROM YDU!

Visit sur?ey.nff}cedepﬁt com.
and enter the survey code below:
QBSE 34I5 FIFK

WE T W**‘ﬂ‘ii"ﬂ““*'k*t'ﬁ*'ﬁ'* *‘ti’\'f*ﬂ'k’ﬂ'i RN WA BN KN




Megan Maedgen

From: Lowe's Home Improvement <do-not-reply@receipt.lowes.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 6:53 AM
To: Megan Maedgen
Subject: Your Sales Receipt
Ef!

Thank You for Shopping at Lowe's

We hope you enjoy your new purchase!
Dear Mark,

Thank you for shopping at Lowe's, The following is a copy of your sales receipt. If you have any questions, please
call Lowe's Customer Care at 1-800-44-LOWES (56937).

Sincerely,
Lowe's Customer Care

Sold To Sold From Order Information
Mark Greene LOWE'S OF BEE CAVE, TX Location: 907
megan.maedgen@fsresidential.com | 12611 SUITE 100 SHOPS PKWY | Order Date:
(512) 750-8160 BEE CAVE, TX 78738 Invoice #: 72074
{512) 634-4432 Order #: 884186040
item # Item Description Model # Qty. UoM m:&z‘t’ oy UnitPrice  Ext Price
4912331 15" Built-In lce Maker RIMth3S- 1 LCU PL $1,299.99  $1,299.99

# of ltems Discounted: 0 Total Savings : $0.00

Fulfillment Information Tender Information Payment Information

Location: 1948 | VISA 3771 : $1,407.24 | Subtotal: $1,289.99

Sales Date: 02/10/2022 Shipping / Delivery: $0.00

Fulfillment #; 81359 Total Tax: $107.25
Total: $1,407.24

Billing Information

Charges will apply to your credit card at time of fulfillment. Picked up or shipped orders will be charged when pick up
or shipping processes begin. Lowe's delivery orders will charge up to 48 hours before your scheduled delivery. For
installation projects, see contract for details. If any part of your order is cancelled prior to fulfillment, your pending

1



charges will be adjusted. If you have any questions about your order, please call Customer Care at 1-800-44-
LOWES (56937).

Lowe's Price Match Guarantee

For details on our price match guarantee, please visit lowes.com/pricematch

Returns and Refunds Policy

Customer satisfaction is our goal. If you are not completely satisfied with your purchase, simply return the
merchandise to any Lowe's store in the U.S. within 90* days. We, in our discretion, will repair it, replace it, or, based

on your method of payment with a valid receipt, refund your money.
* Exceptions to 90 Day Time Frame

» Major Appliances (including but not limited to Refrigerators 9 cubic feet or larger, Washing Machines,
Dryers, and Range Hoods) — Return within 30 days of the customer receiving the product with the original
receipt. Product must be in “like new” condition

¢ Outdoor Power Equipment (including but not limited to Mowers, Chainsaws, Generators, Pressure
Washers, Trimmers, and Blowers) — Return within 30 days of the customer receiving the product with the
original receipt. Product must be in “like new” condition

» Highway Trailers — Returned within 30 days of the customer receiving the product, in the original state of
purchase with the original receipt and paperwork. If the trailer has been titled, the customer must sign the
title over to the store, and the store must contact Carry-On at 800-240-3121 to receive a new title for the
trailer in order to resell the item

» Interior and Exterior Liquid Paint — Return any interior or exterior liquid paint in its original container, along
with the original receipt, within 30 days of receiving the product, and Lowe’s will replace it with a can of
comparable paint or refund the customer's money based on the original purchase method. Lowe’s reserves
the right in its discretion to limit the quantity returned in the event of suspected fraud or abuse

» Holiday Trim-A-Tree Products — Holiday items purchased on this receipt cannot be returned

+ Trees, Shrubs and Perennials — Returned within one year of the customer receiving the product for a
replacement or refund. Management discretion is advised for plant returns without the original receipt.

+ Online Customizable Patio Sets — Online Customizable Patio Sets included within this order may not be
returned after 30 days from date of purchase

e Excludes merchandise in Instaliation Services programs - see contract for details

In most instances, your receipt can be retrieved by using the original credit card, checking account number, or by
your phone number. For returns without a valid receipt, in-store credit may be issued for the item's current selling
price. Lost or stolen gift cards can only be replaced for the remaining balance by presenting the criginal receipt.

Lowe's reserves the right to refuse and limit the number of returns permitted without valid receipts. No returns for
purchases made with checks will be made if you have outstanding checks with Lowe's. Lowe's may require valid
picture ID (State Driver's License, State ID Card, or Military ID) for any return.

Lowe's stores use refund and check validation systems. All returns are subject to system approvals. Valid picture ID
information or phone number may be entered into these systems where authorized by law.

These remedies are your exclusive remedies. All other remedies are hereby excluded. All warranties, express or
implied, including the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose are expressly
excluded. The exclusions herein are subject to and may be limited by applicable law and you may have additional
rights which vary from state to state.



My Account © Contact Us = Find a Store * Privacy Statement | Billing Policy

Lowe's App . Lowes.com = Return & Refund Policy

=i (@] @] (2] 24

1000 Lowes Boulevard, Mooresville, NC 28117

© 2021 Lowe’s Companies. All rights Reserved. Lowe’s and the gable design are
registered trademarks of LF, LLC.

My Account
Crontarlct Us
Find a Store
Privacy Statement
Billing Policy
Lowe's App
Lowes.com

Return & Refund Policy

=3 [23 [@3[5] B3

1000 Lowes Boulevard, Mooresville, NC 28117
© 2021 Lowe's Companies. All rights Reserved. Lowe's and the gable
design are registered trademarks of LF, LLC.




Your Lowe's Receipt

Thanks for shopping at Lowe!s Use this just like you would 3 paper receipi for proof

purchase. recard keepmg refums gnd more.

LOWE S HOME CENTERS, LEC.
12641 SLHTE 100 SHOP S PKWY

BEE CAVE , TX 78738
(512} 5344432

T:ansacnon #: 12}"265115
Qrdar Date ; 020122 D8:41:59

ltem

5220 BOUNTY DOUBLEPLUS (1048723

flem.# 1551628
L@aies

invoice 10670 Subtotal

Invoice 10670 Subtotal

Subtotal
Total Tax
‘T{:\ta]

: TRl e
HHB 1 SRR
i £ : i § ikl &

52198

'5.21.88

B 21Rg

$1.81

§ 2370

Total # of items purchased: 1

Excuiian fous; nrviony md el ceder fems

Payment: ¥I5A ending In 3771

AuthTime
ﬁut_hCﬁ
REFID
APL
Tst
AlD
“TVR
Customer Code
Order Date
Store #
T‘éfmingl #
S_tofé !Aé‘néger

s23Te

02;‘01’22 08:41:67

524615:

194810058857
US DEBIT

8200
A0000000830840

3080088000.
aone -

02/01/22 08:41:59
1048

10
MOE IDELBI



00TS - 9sneuy
00T$ - Auiad
00T$ - uosasjay
00T$ - UOSIIM

JOUMQ sjeIuay Jajua) Ajuawy

YETEY'STS.

YETEY'6TS

TLLBT6S ydsen

SO'SY8'vS Aeniqa4

LS°86ESS Asenuer

2L7L8T'6S

00°00v%- uoneasasay Ajiuswy

TLLBS'ES

£5°9v$ 220Z/1£/€0 3SOY MAU - SAMOT

1v°S$ <20T/TE/E0 SDUIIBYIP + UINIDI 3SOY MU -S3MOT]

£1°651% 2202/1£/€0 JOOp M3U 10§ 19SHO0] MU - JuBLDIR JIPUEXIY

L125¢% 2Z0T/1E/€0 BU |jeqapdid mau - [en)ua) [|leqepdid

94°769% 2202/1£/€0 DV 10§ SNy AUS MAU b - SN|d maEM..

10'999% ZZ0Z/TE/£0] Ul YOH 01 oeq passe|daJ aq 0} T8/$ -abeubis mau 40y Buigny - syJom|@IBl uUISNY z“ﬂom

20'ze$ ZZ0C/1E/€0 SqINGIYBY g XOq[IRW 10} S18N3] - SaMOT]

00°'62Z% 220Z/08/£0 Sa4n3XY 4O [[23SUL DTAHLDI 1T HOILUYLS T000ILUVLS

SLYSE'TS 2202/12/£0 100p M3U UC Pamo 3duejeg dU] S}INPOId POOM LW TOOOOOMDUW

8€°/2£2$ Z7202/81/€0 1103 D 40 JtedaJ sad1UBS 1y TO0OAYISLY

£V°L6$ 720Z/p1/€0 JWbW JU3pOY SIDIAYIS IWIDUIWWOD PUR IJWOH J8Y TOOOWOHDaY

99'1£7$ 720T/v1/80 103002 353d ApaeNnd SIDIAYIS WIDYIWWOD Pue IWOH 28V T000WOHDEY

00°961% 2202/20/€0 92°2-£1°Z 59514413303 SuBYAANS 9TO0IHILS

007¢52$ 2202/20/€0 Z1°Z-0€'T sasudiajul suaydals 91003HdILS

(y'056°2% 2202/£0/€0 adedspuen yade DT1 ONIGVISANYT FdVISNNS TO0OYISNNS
pled junowy aeq 10pusap




) SUNSCAPE

LANDSCAPING

BILL TO
Belvedere HOA AAM-372

ClO FirstService Residential - AUSTIN
7 Lakeway Centre Court

Austin, TX 78734

Phone:512.620.7092

INVOICE TERMS
Due on Receipt

03/01/2022
DESCRIPTION

#20509 - Landscape Maintenance Contract March 2022

INVOICE .
Invoice: 13241
Invoice Date: 03/01/2022

'PROPERTY ADDRESS
Belvedere HOA AAM-372

17400 Flagler Drive
Austin, TX 78738

ACCOUNT MANAGER
Jesse Trevino

PRICE

Subtotal: $5,470.81
Sales Tax (8.25%) $430.12
INVOICE TOTAL: $5,900.93
Pay This Amount: $5,900.93




11122 West Cave Blvd
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
Phone: 512-203-2227

Belvedere INVOICE 374
Feb 12, 2022
Send payment to: For:
Stephen’s Enterprises Belvedere Homeowner Association
11122 West Cave Blvd Maintenance
Dripping Springs, TX 78620 Payment is due upon receipt of this
invoice

DESCRIPTION
The following services were completed from Jan 30 — Feb 12
Periodic trash pick-up on Hamilton pool Rd, Streets (HOA) 3hrs
Community, Trails (MUD) 4hrs
Trash (MUD) 3hrs
Pick-up and install Ice maker (MUD) . 2hrs
(MUD)Labor -9 @ $ 28.00 (Trash ,Trails) $252.00

Total (MUD)  $252.00

(HOA) labor — 3@ $28.00 o ~ $84.00
Total (HOA) - - $84.00
GRAND TOTAL $336.00

Please make checks payable to Stephen’s Enterprises and mail to the address above.
If you liave any questions concerning this invoice, contact Stephen Bigley at 512-
203-2227, or e-mail at stephen.bigley@rocketmail.com. Thank you for your prompt
payment.




11122 West Cave Blvd

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
Phone: 512-203-2227

Belvedere INVOICE 375
Feb 26, 2022
Send payment to: For:
Stephen’s Enterprises Belvedere Homeowner Association
11122 West Cave Blvd Maintenance
Dripping Springs, TX 78620 Payment is due upon receipt of this
invoice

DESCRIPTION
The following services were completed from Feb 13 — Feb 26
Periodic trash pick-up on Hamilton pool Rd, Streets (HOA) 3hrs
Community, Trails (MUD) 4hrs
Trash (MUD) 3hrs
Trouble shoot radar sign (HOA) lhrs
(MUD)Labor ~ 7 @ $ 28.00 (Trash ,Trails) _3$196.00

Total (MUD)  $196.00

(HOA) labor — 4 @ $28.00 811200
Total (HOA) = §$112.00

GRAND TOTAL $308.00

Please make checks payable to Stephen’s Enterprises and mail to the address above.
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Stephen Bigley at 512-
203-2227, or e-mail at stephen.bigley@rocketmail.com. Thank you for your prompt
payment.

je



Account Number

10511046
Invoice Date
2126/2022
: . = Invoice Number
HOME & COMMERCIAL SERVICES 667169954-4

Specialists for your environment

Bill To:

P.O.

Service Location:
Belvedere HOA

17400 Flagler Dr
Austin, TX 78738-7663

BELVEDERE HOA C\O FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL

NBELZ
PO BOX 32562

CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

Services Provided

Service Price
Rodent/Wildlife Management - Every-Other $90.00
Tax : $7.43
Balance $97.43

Rodent Management Program Provides for ongoing control of rodents in the structure and coverage includes the
physical control, trapping, and removal of animals. Sealing all ac lines holes, plumbing lines holes, vents, ridge cap,

eaves, soffit vents and metal joints.

Please return this portion with your paymeant

Remit To

ABC Home & Commercial Services
ATTN: AUSTIN

9475 E Hwy 290

Austin, TX 78724

512-837-8500

www.abchormeandcomynercial.convaustin
austin@goanteater.com

Account Number
10511046

invoice Number
667169954-4

Amount Paid: Check No.: _
Credit Card No.: CSV Code: __
Expiration:
Signature:




Account Number

10511046
Invoice Date
2/28/2022
= . Invoice Number
HOME & COMMERCIAL SERVICES 667150703-3
Specialists for your environment P.0.

Service Location:
Belveders HOA
17400 Flagler Dr
Bill To: Austin, TX 78738-7663
BELVEDERE HOA C\O FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL
NBELZ
PO BOX 32562
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

Services Provided

Service Price
Commercial Pest Control - Quarterly $214.00
- T .
Balance $231.66

Quarterly General Pest Control INCLUDES 8 RBS

Please return this portion with your payment

Remit To i .
ABC Home & Commercial Services Amount Paid:; Check No.:
ATTN: AUSTIN

9475 E Hwy 290

'g‘? §P§‘5{’§538724 Credit Card No.: CSV Code:

www abchomeandcommercial.com/austin
austin@goanteater.com Expiration:

Account Number
10511046 .
Signature:

Invoice Number
667150703-3




A.T.Services, LLC Invoice

P.O. Box 700
Spicewood, Tx 78669 Date Invoice #
31172022 4659
Emall- mark@atserviceshvac.com
Bill To TACLA00040532E
Belvedere
17400 Flagler Dr.
Austin, Tx 78738
P.O. No. Terms Project
Net 30 Evap Coil Repl
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Construction Draw- 100% complete with the replacement of the 2,150.00 2,150.00T
evaporator coil in the AHU serving the Community Centet
Restroorns as per proposal 202209,
Sales Tax (8.25%)) $177.38
Total $2,327.38

REGULATED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATION, P.0. BOX 12157, AUSTIN, TX 78711
1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599




INVOICE

INVOICE NUMBER: 20220308

MRJ Wood Products, Inc.
P.O. BQX 72 _ ‘ INVOICE DATE: 3/16/2022
Waller, TEXAS 77484
PAGE: |
SOLD TO SHIP TO
Belvesere HOA Belvesere HOA
5316 West 290 STE 100 5316 West 290 STE 100
Austin, TX 78735 Austin, TX 78735

3/16/2022
SEGDR] St
Door On]y
1.0000 D © 35-1/16" x 92-1/2" x 1-3/4" 4 Lite $2,103.00 $2,103.00
1.0000 DEL Trip Charge $400.00 $400.00
-1.0000 PRE-DEP Check #2568065685 $1,354.75 ($1,354.75)

Wood: Genuine Mahogany
Glass: 1/2" LoE 1.G., Cardinal 366
Staining/Painting and Installation by Others

Subtotal: $1,148.25
Tax: $206.50
Balance: $1,354.75

If there are any questions about this invoice please call us at (936)931-1630 Thank you for your continued patronage. We appreciate
your business.




Sinee 2008

Foo s
Keeping ‘Lakeway Lith
= .

BELVEDERE HOA

117 Lido Street
Lakeway, Tx 78734
(512) 261-8866
www.LakeTravisElectrician.com

TECL #31647

§OLDT0 . »,M L\g " M(A 4( P | :m: 9§DERED i}/’z CUSTOMER ORDER # e
AR ==,
740@ qu\( r Dr END TiME

__ MS\«_I\ ” _”&J ‘ 734

CAMOUNTS [ -

ABO
Tech X2 . 5129
OTALMATERILS | 575, OO ToraLLABoR | [79, b
Vo ooy - . , Z é ————— - / S
Regulated by Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation - ™)
P.O. Box 12157 ToTALLaBOR | | 2.9, 20
Austin, Texas 78711
! TOTAL MATERIALS
1-800-803-9202 7590
512-463-6593 DISPATCH | $75
website: www.license,state.tx/complaints
SUBTOTAL
TAX
CUSTOMER
APPROVAL SIGNATURE L eRaNDTOTAL | 2 ;l,; ,,‘)

As2817-3/17 / T-3866

10-14




LOWES’

LOWE'S HOKE CENTERS, LLC
12611 SUITE 100 SHOPS PKKY
BEF CAVE, TX 78738  (512) 634-4432

-~ SALE -
SALESH: FSTLANE2 13 TRANSH: 5217440 03-25-22

§6758 BLK/GOLD UKBERS 21N €16 5.36
28 2,68
952361 GE LED 404 A19 RVL FR 4CT 14,98 T
SUBTOTAL: 20.34
AL 1.68
IHVOICE 05363 TOTAL: 22.02
VIsA: 22.02

VISA: XOOOXRKKXKK3771 AMOUNT: 22.02 AUTHCD: 275182
CHIP REFID: 194805079484 03/25/22 09:10:32
#PL: U5 DEBIT  TVR: B0608EGDD
AID: AND00000OBOB40  7SI: 680D
STORE: 1948 TERNIMAL: 05  03/25/22 08:10:40

# OF ITEMS PURCHASED: 3
EXCLUDES FEES, SERVICES AND SPECIAL ORDER ITEHS
THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING LOWE'S.

FOR DETAILS OH OUR RETURN POLICY, VISIT
A WRITIEN COPY OF THE RETURN POLICY 1S AVAILABLE
AT OUR CUSTOHER SERVICE DESK

L

TARIRIRERAN

STORE MANAGER: HOE IDELBI

LOAE'S PRICE PRONISE
FOR HORE DETAILS, VISIT LIMES. COH/PRICEPRONISE

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK
ENTER FOR A CHANCE TO BE
ONE OF FIVE $500 NINNERS ARAHN HONTHLY!
{ENTRE EN EL SORTED NERSUAL
PARA SER UNG DE LOS CINCY GANADORES DE $5001

ENTER BY CONPLETING A SHOR1 SURVEY
WITHIN ONE WEEK AT: wwv, loves. com/strvey
YOUR 1D HDS3607 194870 846555

PFECIC I BRI B 3
PR L I A A )

* HO PURCHASE HECESSARY TO ENTER OR WIN.
+ YOTD WHERE PROHIBITED, MUST BE 18 OR OLDER 10 ENTER. »
+ OFFICIAL RULES & WINRERS AT: wwv.loves.con/survey ¥

STOE: 1948 TERMINAL: 05 03/25/22 09:10:40




[ H
EXY7R o outh Austin Metal Invoice
A doUtn AUSLIN etais .
Date Invoice #
440 Industrial Blvd. 3/25/2022 64809
Austin, TX 78745
Office 512.448.9067
www.southaustinmetals.com
Bill To
BELVEDERE HOA - NBELZ
C/O FS RESIDENTIAL
PO BOX 32562
CHARLOTTE, NC 28232
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Description’ ol ay ~ Rate um Amount
STEEL, SQ TUBING 4" X 14GA X 24FT 2 173.44 fea 346.88T
CUT CHARGE - 8ft - ; 2 5.00 10,00T
STEEL, SQ TUBING 2" X 14GA X 24FT 2 83.72 |ea 167.44T
CUT CHARGE - cut at 8ft 21 5.00 : 10.00T
STEEL, SQ TUBING 4" X 11GA X 24FT 3 209.49 | ea 628.47T
CUT CHARGE- Cutat 12fft 3 5.00 15.00T
DELIVERY: NOTICE 1 120.00 120.00T
Customer is responsible for the unloading of all materials.
Driver cannot unload truck due to insurance regulations.
3% CREDIT CARD CONVENIENCE FEE s . : : Sniiaas| oo ) 42.15
DELIVERY ADDRESS:
17400 FLAGER :
AUSTIN, TX 78738
GATE CODE 3591
Subtotal $1,339.94
Sales Tax (8.25%) $107.07
Total $1,447.01
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $1,447.01




@ qGuiickbooks.

Payment receipt

You paid $1,447.01

to CD on March 25, 2022

Invoice no. 64809
Invoice amount $1,447.01
Total $1,447.01
Payment method VISA***+3771
Authori_zation ID MS0079033338
Thank you

CD

tlee@compoundsecure.com



Megan Maedgen

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Lamps Plus Sales <LampsPlusOrderConfirmation@lampsplus.com>
Friday, February 25, 2022 4:55 PM

Megan Maedgen

Your Order Confirmation SP0225221335069249003

- LAMPS PLUS

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING WITH US
Order ID: SP0225221335069249003

Order is being processed

T 7Y
@ ﬁ%, ——! &% J}

ORDERED SHIPPED DELIVERED

Get shipping updates

We'll keep you posted when your order is shipped,

delivered, or delayed.

TURN ON UPDATES

We'll send a confirmation email with tracking information
when your order ships. This is not a receipt.




ORDER SUMMARY

SHIPPING TO:
Megan Mosley Maedgen
17400 Flagler Dr, Austin, TX 78738
512-264-0560 -

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL

44G84 - Kichler Capanna 13 1/4"H Textured 4 $159.99 $639.96
Black Outdoor Wall Light

SHIPPING ESTIMATE: February 28, 2022 - March 02, 2022

{tem Total: $639.96
Tax: $52.80
Shipping: FREE

Order Total: $692.76

BILLING INFORMATION:

Mark Greene
17400 Flagler Drive, Austin, TX 78738
5122640560

Paid by Visa Card ending with 3771




SATISFACTION GUARANTEED
We offer a 60 day return policy. Please inspect all products upon
receipt.
Note that some conditions apply, and not all products are eligible
for return.
Read our return policy.

PAYMENT INFORMATION
If you are paying by credit card or debit card, an authorization
will be placed on your credit card to hold funds for the amount of
your order.
Your credit card will only be charged upon shipment. Read more.

QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ORDERS:
Use our Contact Us page or call 877-704-2425.

FOR ALL YOUR LIGHTING NEEDS, CONTACT:

Sorry!
Mo mage
Available

Reham A.
Phone: (800)782-1967
Email: CustomerService@LampsPlus.com

MORE YOU MAY LIKE



Black B4” High Outdoor Direct
Buriat Post Light Pole

P f W #MYLAMPSPLUS

*Other restrictions may apply. See terms_and conditions.
© Lamps Plus, Inc. All rights reserved.

Attn: Lamps Plus Internet Dept.
20250 Plummer Street, Chatsworth, CA 91311
Phone: 800-782-1967

Don't miss any special announcements! Add LampsPlus@email.LampsPlus.com to your
address book! Lamps Plus respects your privacy. If you prefer not to receive promotional
messages from us, click here to unsubscribe. For more information, read the Lamps Plus
privacy policy; residents of Canada can read our CASL policy here.

Unsubscribe



3/15/22, 10:31 AM

QuickBooks Payments - Process Transactions

ALEXANDER MARCHANT

1617 W. KOENIG LANE
AUSTIN
TX, 78756
5124621444

03/15/2022 - 08:26 PDT

Sale
Total $159.13
Visa 3771
Name on Card Mak Greene
Auth Code 658130
Trans ID MQO0077895150
Merchant No ...0631

Thank you for your business!

Customer copy

hitps://merchantcenter.intuit.com/msc/portalitpc/cc

"



3/21/22, 11:10 AM https:/Awww.pickleballcentral.com/Recelpt_PrinterFriendly.asp?OrderlD=623115

PickleballCentral &

22330 68th Ave South

Date: Order#:
Kent, WA 98032 _ 03/21/2022 623115
888-854-0163/253-854-0163
intfo@PickleballCentral.com:
Bill To: (Customer ID#371979) Ship To:
Megan Maedgen Megan Maedgen
17400 Flagler Dr 17400 Flagler Dr
Austin, TX 78738-7663 Austin, TX 78738-7663
United States United States
512-264-0560 512-264-0560
megan.maedgen@fsresidential.com
Payment Method: Shipping Method:
Credit Card: Visa Free Shipping (2-6 business day
Mark Greene delivery)
************3771
Code Description Qty Price Total
00250 Deluxe PickleNet Portable Net System 1 $329,95 $329.95

Subtotal: $329.95

State Tax: $27.22

Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Grand Total: $357.17

https./www.pickleballcentral.com/Receipt_PrinterFriendly.asp?0rderlD=623115 i




AREOR S 50 T ATl AT N AR

LOKE™S NOKC TANTERS, 11C
EO1E SHITE 100 SHors Py
BEE CAVE. 0% 28zay o 6%4- 441

At - -
SAESH: AR 1 (LT R AR TR
DU ZLR0 G0 ! it ey 498
SUBTHIAL: 42.98
TAx: 355
INVOICE 06795 Tu1AL - 4h.43
YIsa, 40.43

VISA: XKXXXXNKXRAX:147 1 AHUUT ;G651 AULICh: 120798
CUIP REF 1D 1948000/ 2412 03/01700 0.4
APLT 05 BT vk: aovangsap
AID: ADDUDOBANZURAD  |s)- G300
SToR: 1948 TERNINN. 06 0sso1/p :492:48
HOOF TTEMS porCHASG P -
EXCEOLS TRES, SERVILES wi -ty g UKITK TIENS

A

THIARE Y000 £t torp ba 1 ohgy '3
Fule DETAILS 0ROk RE RN iy Iy, visir
TORES. COM/RE TURNS
A MR CuPy of i gt TORH PULILY 15 AYAM ABLE
AL UUR CUSHONCL ShRvIE sy

———
e
o

STOKL HANAGLE B 001 g

LERE™S IRICE prokEs
FOR HORE DETANS, vinpt VIHES COMZPR LY PRONTSE
lt!l‘tvdwtlll‘lo‘ll“nlJll‘L‘H\'OlAlt!tt&‘t‘i“l!'k!tlt'!
HARE YUHR FELDBACKY
EHICR FOKR A CHaet 1o pF
ONEOF FIVE 9500 Wi aun HONTHLY?
ICNTRE BN LL SUKTTD HEfsAL
PARA SCR UND L LUS COIED GANADGRT IF $tiont

HITHIN OME WEFY 41 vy, Lives on/sur yuy
YOUR o 160 L1188

KR e e ure oo

M PURCHASE HCL S 1 ERM g oy HiN,

* VUID \ ARE PRUIIBT IED, W Ry 1ok iUk To FNIER,

& UFTTCIAL KULES & WINNCRS AT- . lowes. cow/sur vey
nruutununn\nuxu-uuunulnvu‘untnuun

STORE: 1948 TERKINAY - D6 0301727 08-52.48

L3

LS

]

a2

x

. x
ENTER BY CUmil LI A SHoR? SURVEY ]
*

x

x

¥

x

x




LOWE'S HOME CEKTERS, LLC
12611 SUITE 100 SHOPS PKuY
BEE CAUE, TX 78738 (512) §34-4432

~ EXCHANGE -
SALES:R S19480U3 3277742  TRANSH: 16422359 03-04-22

~ RETURN 16720 -
RET 638428 2ER0-Q 50-FT VATER HOSE 42.98-
ORIG. SYORE: 1948 DATE:080122 1WV: 6798

THUBICE 16720 SUBTOTAL: 42,96-
- SALE -

2626697 HEVERKINK 10OFT HOSE(-605  47.98
1HVOTCE 16721 SUBTOTAL: 1.9
THVOICE 16720 SUBTOTAL: -~ .5
INUBTCE 16721 SUBYOTAL: 47.98

SUBTOTAL: 5,00
TAK: 0.41
TOTAL: 5.4
UIsh: 5.4

VISH: KXXXXXXXXXXX3T71 AHOUNT :46.53 EXCHANGE
UISA:XXXXKXXXXXXY3TTH RHOUNT:S .41 AUTHCD: 355611
CHIP REFID; 194816124605 03/04/22 13132:39
CUSTONER CODE: NO
APL: US DEBIT  TUR; 8080088000
A1D: A0000000960B40 TSI 6800
STORE: 1948  TERMINAL: 16 03/04/22 13:33:22
# OF ITEMS PURCHASED: 1

EACLUGES FEES, SERVICES AND' SRECIAL GRDER TTEMS

L

TRAHK Y0U FOR SHOPPING LOVE'S.

FOR DETAILS O OUR RETURN POLICY, VISIT
LOGES, COK/RETURNS
# URTTTEN COPY OF THE RETURH POLTCY TS AUAILRBLE
AT OQUR CUSTOMER SERVICE DESK

STORE HANRGER: KOE 1GELBT

LOVE'S PRICE PRONISE
FOR KORE DETRILS, VISIT LOMES.CON/PRICEPRONISE

I A L AT e Lo
s SHARE YOUR FEEDBACKI ¥
¥ ENTER FOR A CHANCE TO BE ¥
* OHE OF FIVE $500 WIHNERS DRAVH KOWTHLY! ¥
* {ENTRE EN EL SORTEQ NENSUAL ¥
¥ PARA SER UNO DE L0S CIHCG GANADORES DE s500! ¥
[ ¥
¥ ENTER BY CONPLETING & SHORT SURUEY x
+ UITHIN ONE VEEK AT: wyv.loves.con/survey J
¥ YOUR TOUI67213 194050 636292 +
¥ ¥
* HO PURCHASE HECESSARY TO ENTER OR UTN. *

¥ UOID WIHERE PROKIBITED. KUST BE 18 OR OLDER 1O ENVER. ¢

+ DFFICIAL RULES & WINNERS AT wuu.loues,.coa/survey ¥

H“N\M#iku‘ﬂﬂ"hﬂﬂ’ﬂ"lﬂ'ﬂ#Hi““u”"‘ﬂ#iutii
STORE: 1946  TERKINAL: 16 03/04/22 13:33:22

i
i
i
P




linvoice Total $877.50]

| QUIDDITY

Project No: 16654-0900-22
. Invoice No: 00340304
PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

- e REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Belvedere Municipal Utility District Guiddity Englneering, LLC Teulst Bank
Jeff Monzingo P.O. Box 95562 Account #: 1440017655101
clo Montoya & Monzingo Grapevine, TX 76098-9708 Routing #: 111017694
203 N. Railroad Avenue Please send remittance advice to:
Pflugerville. TX 78660 AccountsReceivable@Quiddity.com

g ' Payment Terms: Due upon Recelpt J

Project 16654-0900-22 2022 General Consult (Belvedere MUD)

Services include site visit to observe Amenity Center trail modifications and repairs and drainage easement repairs, and discussions
with Sunscape regarding items to be completed.
Brofessional s

Task 001 District Operations
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer I .25 195.00 48.75
Totals .25 48.75
Total Labor 48.75
Task 002 Drainage and Trail Consultation
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer [H 4.25 185.00 828.75
Totals 4.25 828.75
Total Labor 828.75
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $877.50
Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
00339241 4/19/2022 4,065.00
Total 4,065.00

Houston (Corporate) » Austin » Bryan/College Station ¢ Dallas ® Fort Worth * Katy ¢ Rosenberg ¢ San Antonio * The Woodlands
www,quiddity.com » 713,777,5337 (Corporate) » 713.777.5975 (Fax)



Invoices Paid Between Board Meetings



NNNN

Member-owned since 1938

Questions? Call 888-554-4732
Not-for-profit

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.
Report an outage: 888-883-3379

pec.coop  Se habla Espafiol Account #: 3000095631
Member Name: BELVEDERE
! HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION
Director District: 5
Bill Date: 02/25/2022

This bill does not reflect payments after 02/25/2022.
Charge detall found on the back of this page.

Monthly energy use Energy comparison

kWh @evious Months & Current Month .)

- Total energy use Total energy use
@lonthly High ®  Monthly Low o) Temp this mogn){h last mo%’t/h

2700

80
2400

75
2100 0 R :
1800 o $251.87 N, $244.65 4
1500 e

* Total energy use Average daily use

1200 this month last year and temp this month

800 10

¢y 82 X
kWh/Day

72,017 R
KWh

600

300

R $196.98 4

I Nomination petitions are now open for members seeking to serve thelr communmes on PEC s Board of Dlrectors in dlstncts 4 and 5
Nomination materials are due by March 28 at PEC Headquarters in Johnson City by 5 p.m. More information and eligibility requirements

} are available at pec.coop/elections.

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BR(NG ENTIRE STATEMENT

Bill Date 02/25/2022
Pedernales Electric Cooperative Account # 3000095631
AutoPay A t - DO NOT PAY 272.6
POBox1 e Johnson City, TX 78636 oPay Amoun $272.65
Bank Draft on 03/18/2022
D Check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Change! Kiosk barcode mm""””"””"m
] one time donation [[] Recurring donation Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

PO Box 1 18
Johnson City, TX 78636-0001

4 642
BELVEDERE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION T T (TR T 1 LT P L 1 1 L X
1]
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78681-2029

4L07L300008956310000272L50000297840RP2520228




s

AT&T

" Monthly Statement

BELVEDERE HOME OWNERS
/ PO BOX 2029
] PFLUGERVILLE TX 78681 - 2029

Bill-At-A-Glance -
L ™

Previous Bill 240.59
Payment Received 3-04 Thank youl 240.59CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 240.37
Total Amount Due $240.37
Amount Due in Full By Mar 30, 2022

Billing Summary : .

Online; att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 205.21

1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

AT&T Long Distance 2 35.18
1 800 321-2000

Total Current Charges 240.37

ol Ay
%ﬁ\x dat 5B I

News You Can Use Summary

» PREVENT DISCONNECT « LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
+ COST ASSESSMENT CHRG o STILLGETTING PAPER?
See "News You Can Use" for additional information

Return bottom portion with your check in the enclosed envelope.

Page tof3
Account Number 512 264-0560 837 2
Billing Date Mar 5, 2022

Web Site att.com

AT&T ALL THE WAY

Get Wireless, internet and other premium services from
AT&T. We're eager to help you find the best deals possible,
Call 866.249.2636. Business customers: 800.321.2000

Plans and Services : :

Monthly Service - Mar 5 thru Apr 4
Charges for 512 264-0560

{. Monthly Charges 42.00
Charges for 512 264-1428

2. Monthly Charges 30,00
Charges for 512 264-1617

3. Monthly Charges 30.00
Charges for 512 264-2440

4. Monthly Charges 30.00
Total Monthly Service 132.00
Additions and Changes to Service
This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting
from account activity.

Item Monthly Amount
No. Description Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity on Feb 9, 2022

{Monthly Charges are Prorated from

Feb 9, 2022 through Mar 4, 2022)

5. Monthly Service 16 2.01CR
Activity on Feb 9, 2022
{Monthly Charges are Prorated from
Feh 9, 2022 through Mar 4, 2022)

8. Monthly Service 4 1.87
Total Additions and Changes to Service JA4CR
Company Fees and Surcharges

7. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 35.40

8. 911 Fee 2,00

8. State Cost-Recovery Fee .87

10. Federal Universal Service Fee 10.80
11. CostAssessment Charge 24.48
Total Company Fees and Surcharges 73.35

Government Fees and Taxes
12. Federal .00
13. State and Local .00
Total Government Fees and Taxes .00
205.21

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Sales Tax: .87

Local Services providad by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Okishoma, or AT&Y Texas based upon the service address location.

GO GREEN - Enroll in paperless bilfing.

3 oo $er vt i PO



March 19, 2022

Invoice Number: 0023313031922
Account Number: 8260 16 101 0023313
Security Code: 4931
Service At. 17400 FLAGLER DR
AUSTIN TX 78738-7663
NEWS AND INFORMATION
Contact Us REMITTANCE PAYMENT NAME CHANGE: The hame of the

company that you remit payment to for your monthly Spectrum
Business services has changed to Charter Communications. The
new name is included on this month’s billing statement. To ensure
your payments are received and processed on time, please
update any bill-payment software or service that your

‘ business may use to reflect this new name. You can download
106.54 an updated W9 at www. SpectrumBusiness.net/W9.

Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263

Service from 03/19/22 through 04/18/22
Summary details on following pages . B

Previous Balance

ved - | -106.54
Paym.er?ts Received -Thank You STOP OVERPAYING FOR INTERNET SERVICE. Add Spectrum
Remaining Ba!ancew| $0.00 Business Internet for only $49.99/month and get 200 Mbps Internet
Spectrum Business™ TV 84.98 speeds, plus over 89.9% network reliability. Call today
Other Charges 21.00 1-866-532-7236!
Taxes, Fees and Charges 0.56

$106.54 STOP OVERPAYING FOR MOBILE PHONE SERVICE, Get

Current Charges
Spectrum Mobile for your business and enjoy unlimited data, talk

and text for $29.99/mo per line with 2+ lines. Taxes are included!
Total Due by 04/05/22 $106.54 Call 1-866-267-1493.

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business.
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a -
LL\ 5)2‘”‘2%’

customer.
) QL Ok 155
o 2E] %

et memoneor rnake large file
NO NTRA . .
CONTRAC1S. NO HIDDEN FEES transfers and back up data.

—> Call 1-888-297-3808 <—

Or visit Business.Spectrum.com

Limited-time offer; subject to change. Qualified Spectrum Business customers only. Must not have subscribed to applicable services w/ in the last 30 days & have no outstanding obligation to Charter. *$49.99
Internet offer Is for 12 mos. when bundled v/ TV or Voice & incl. Spectrum Business Internet starting speeds. Speed based on download speed on wired connection. Wireless speed may vary. Available speeds
may vary by address. Spectrum Internet modem is req'd & included in price. DSpectrum Business Internet Gig requires Spectrum Gig capable modem. Speed based on download speed on wired connection.
Wireless speed may vary. Available speeds may vary by address. §99.9% Network Reliability based on average HEC Availability, Jan 2019 - Jun 2021. Visit business.spectrum.com/network-reliability for details.
'Bfafad on latest FCC Measuring Broadband America Report. Services subject to all applicable service terms & conditions, which are subject to change. Services & promo. offers not avail, in all areas, Standard
pricing applies after promo, period, Installation & other equipment, taxes & fees may apply. Restrictions apply. Call for details. © 2022 Charter Communications, Inc. BAP-2202-BAD
SAIMFOTF



.

/ B8ELVEDERE MUD Page: 1of2
»~" PO BOX2023 lssue Date: Mar 22, 2022

A PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029
Account Number; 312935378

e
e
7

"
»

/
Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at
att.com/paperless
Total due
AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to '
att.com/autopay today. $ 63 8 O
Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. ; Please pay by:
Apr 12,2022

Account summary

Your last bill $63.80
Payment, Mar 18 - Thank you! -$63.80
Remaining balance $0.00

Service summary

[:3 Account charges Page2 $10.04
/—:,3}:: Internet Page 2 $5376 . ) . ;
- Dutcl cip BB Hef
Total services $63.80 ?‘ LL?}\ AJnfe
Total due $63.80

Please pay by Apr 12, 2022

Ways to pay and manage your account:

myAT&T app ) att.com/pay ./ Ordering, billing or support
iPhone and Android 800.321.2000
TTY; 8006515111



()&!‘zums HOME OWNERS Page 10f3
" PO BOX 2029 AccountNumber 512264-0560 837 2
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691 - 2029 Billing Date  Apr 5, 2022

AT&T

(@

Bill-At-A-Glance Plans and Services

i Bill .
Previoys Bi 240.97 Monthly Service - Apr 5thru May 4
Charges for 512 264-0560
P i g 240,37CR
ayment Received 3-28 Thankyou! 37 1. Monthly Charges .00
Adjustments .00 Chargesfor 512264-1428
2. Monthly Charges 30.00
Balance .00
Chargesfor 512264-1617
Current Charges 239,87 3. Monthly Charges 30.00
Chargesfor 512264-2440
Total Amount Due $239.87 4 MonthiyCharges 30,00
Total Monthiy Service 132.00
Amount Due In Full By Apr 28, 2022

Additions and Changesto Service
This section of your bill reflects chargesand credits resulting

-~ from accountactivity.
Billing Summary ftem Monthly Amount
No, . Deseription Quantity _Rate Billed

. Activity on Apr 1,2022
Online:att. tt P
com/mya e {Monthly Chargesare Prorated from

Plans and Sarvices 1 204.71 Apr 1,2022through Apr 4, 2022)
1 800 321-2000 5. FederalUniversal Service Fee 1 .822!1
6. FederalUniversalService Fee 1 J020R
Ch :
Service ange: 800 321-2000 1. FederalUniversalService Fes 1 J02R
Repair Services: 8. FederalUniversalService Fee 1 J02R
. i S 08l
1 800 286-8313 Total Additions and Changesto Service 08CR
AT&T Long Distance 2 35.16 Company Fees and Surcharges
1800 321-2000 9. FederalSubscriberlina Charge 35.40
TotalCurrent Charges 239,87 10. 9l1Fee 2.00
g 3 11. State CostRecoveryCharge .87
2. FederatUniversalServiceFee 10,04
13. CostAssessmentCharge 24.48
Total Company Fees and Surcharges 72,79

Pl dee 19571 Li/zrﬂlwa -
Rued Uinlz opel ®

Total GovernmentFees and Taxes .00

Total Plans and Services 204.71
Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 87

fNews You Can Use Summary

PREVENT DISCONNECY . LONG DIST.PROVIDERS
COST ASSESSMENTCHRG . STILLGEYTING PAPER?
See"News You Can Use* for additionalinformation

Local Services provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, ATAT Missourl,
ATET O%lahoma, or ATET Texas based upon the secvice address location.

Return boltom pertion wilh your cheek In the snclossd snvelope. G0 GREEN - Entol In paperless billing.

DUE BY: Apr28, 2022 $239.87 Amount After May 2,2022  $257.86
. . BELVEDERE HOME OWNERS
Billing Date Apr 5,202 AccountNumber 512 264-0560 837 2 Popoxam
% at&t Date Mailed Apr 12, 2022 Please include your account numbar an your check PFLUGERVILLE TX 78681 - 2029
Maks check payable to;
PO BOX 6001 R

CAROL STREAM iL 60197-5001

9759 §122L405L08372 5001799000000 1520100000000000000000023987




s
-,

INVOICE

/’//
_ TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC, (Accouns 1 -0114386 3 )
: ’ ACCOUNT NAME:  BELVEDERE MUD
R OCCONE _ee/DL/ 20
www.texasdisposal.com - [ INVOIcE# 6517065
: PAY THIS AMOUNT: 12,802.11
PLEASE NOTE THAT OUR REMIT TO ADDRESS HAS CHANGED \ SERVICE LOCATION: VARIOUS RESIDENTIAL Y,
= TOTAL N
DATE : DESCRIPTION . QTY.. RATE  AMOUNT
** Sup Acct: 1 - 6836 BARNES
8509 SPRINGDALE RIDCE DR
4/01/22 96GC TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 69.87
Total 69.87
** Sup Acct: 1 - 7595 HARGROVE
8100 BELLANCIA DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 69.87
Total 69.87
*+ Sup Acct: 1 -~ 8065 ATCHLEY
8817 BELLANCIA DR
896G TRASHOCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 69.87
Total 69.87
*% Qup Acct: 1 - 9881 NUGENT
8401 LAKEWOOD RIDGE CV
965 TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 69.87
Total 68.87
% gub Acct: 1 - 13827 COLEY, JAMIE
8324 VERDE MESA CV
965G TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 69.87
Total 69.87
% gub Acet: 1 - 14993 SCHICKEL/SARKODI
8508 ROLLINS DR
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 69.87
Total 69.87
+%* Sub Acct: 1 - 15794 NGUYEN
. J
( ' o ' ~ IMPORTANT MESSAGE: > R )
i N
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT Q({\Xd(/w' \’2)6‘?) "\Ilblﬂ*
Al
\_ J
.
Total 69.87
*% gub Acct: 1 - 114422 DATTA
18033 GLENVILLE CV
96G TRASHRCURB+3 BAGS 1.00 69.87
Total 69.87
*% Qub Acct: 1 - 114423 ROTH
17929 FLAGLER DR
96G TRASHERCURB+3 BAGS 2.00 £9.87
Total 69.87
*% gub Acct: 1 - 114424 TOSCHIK
18128 FLAGLER DR
vass 96GC TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 1.00 69.87
Total . 69.87
@ *+ Sub Acct: 1 - 114425 KAISAR
00350 8017 MAGNOLIA RIDGE CV
0708 965 TRASH@CURB+3 BAGS 1.00 69.87
Total 69.87
+% gub Acct: 1 - 114646 BELVEDERE AMENIT
17400 FLBAGLER DR
96G TRASHECURB+3 BAGS 2.00 69.87
L 96G RES TRASH XTRA CART 1.00 15.90
648374 (PCO)

BAROKDQV1:2.8

0 00 A OO

i



Wectrums
| BUSINESS'

/ April 19, 2022
Invoice Number: 0023313041922

Account Number: 8260 16 101 0023313

Security Code: 4931

Service At: 17400 FLAGLER DR
AUSTIN TX 78738-7663

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263

Service from 04/19/22 through 05/18/22

Summary details on following pages
Previous Balance 106.54
Payments Received -Thank You! -106.54
Remaining Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ TV 84.98
Other Charges 21.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges 0.56
Current Charges $106.54
Total Due by 05/06/22 $106.54

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business.

We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a

customer.

Speclrum»
BUSINESS®

4145 S, FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL 33578-8652
8260 1600 NO RP 19 04202022 NNNNNYNN 01 007295 0028

BELVEDERE HOA

PO BOX 2028
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029

llllll“llll”IIIIIllIlhllIllIlIIIIIIII”“”'I_ll"lllll””ll”

NEWS AND INFORMATION

Dudl Ced|Z54 Yirifz

April 19, 2022
BELVEDERE HOA

Invoice Number: 0023313041922

Account Number: 8260 16 101 0023313

Service At: 17400 FLAGLER DR
AUSTIN TX 78738-7663

Total Due by 05/06/22 $106.54

Amount you are enclosing $

Please Remit Payment To:

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 60074
CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 91716-0074

LT LR e P O T T e PR ELLT L L T T

82k01L10100233130010k542




Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool

BILLING STATEMENT 1821 Rutherford Lane, First Floor
Questions? Please contact Carol Platt at Austin, Texas 78754
cplatt@tmlirp.org or extension 2415 (512) 491-2300+(800) 537-6635

Statement Date 04/01/2022
Due Date DUE UPON RECEIPT

Contract Number 3047

Belvedere MUD

Atin: Fred Castro

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900
Austin, Texas 78701-0000

New Charges Detail Account Recap

04/01/2022  Workers' Comp $331.00 [Balance from $0.00
04/01/2022  Real & Personal Property $548,00 |Previous
04/01/2022  Boiler & Machinery $1,000.00 [Statement:
04/01/2022 Crime Coverage $100.00
04/01/2022 Errors & Omissions Liability $1,036.00
04/01/2022  Automobile Liability $67.00 [Total Payments $0.00
04/01/2022  General Liability $303.00 |[Recelved:
Subtotal - Contribution Instaliment $3,385.00
Subtotal - Contribution Changes §0.00 |[Total New $3,317.30
4 Charges /
04/01/2022  Pre-Payment Discount - Crime Coverage ($2.00) ((Credits):
04/01/2022 Pre-Payment Discount - Errors and Omissions ($20.72)
Liability
04/01/2022 Pre-Payment Discount - Automobile Liability (51.34)
04/01/2022 Pre-Payment Discount - Real and Personal ($10.96) {Balance: $3,317.30
Property
04/01/2022  Pre-Payment Discount - Workers' Comp ($6.62)
04/01/2022 Pre-Payment Discount - Boiler and Machinery (%20.00) v~ in i = JOVBA
04/01/2022  Pre-Payment Discount - General Liability ($6.06) /P : CUO\ W\/{fd’mw M 55.40
Subtotal - Other Charges / (Credits . — p = | .

Grand Total - New Charges / (Credits) $3,317.30

HETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT P[/Ltd cw& }5(;0 L{ /2,7 J/ZQ..

0304700000331,7300000000000000000000000000000332730

Please send your payment to:

Belvedere MUD TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool
Fred Castro PO Box 388
816 Congress Ave Ste 1900 San Antonio, TX 78292-0388

Austin, Texas78701-0000



BELVEDERE MUD Page: 1o0f2

—) PO BOX 2029
\\"j AT&T PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029 Issue Date: Apr 22, 2022
N— Account Number: 312935378
Please pay immediately to avold interruption of service and additional fees, if service is L 'v ) ‘fot_él due i E .

suspended due to non-payment then service is restored, a Restoral Fee of up to $35 will be

charged on your next bill. - E $ . . 60 s §

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at
att.com/paperless

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to :
att.com/autopay today. : . .
Due immediately: $63.80

Due May 15,2022: $63.80

Account summary
Your last bill . $63.80 .

Past due - please pay immediately $63.80 Q(,l,kd

Service summary

[g Account charges Poge 2 $10.04
@R Internet page2 $53.76
Total services - due May 15, 2022 $63.80

) sl

Totaldue .~ =~
4£,2.80
S
Ways to pay and manage your account:
myAT&T app L1 att.com/pay J Ordering, billing or support
Phone and Androld 800.321.2000
TTY: 800651511t

Return this portion with your check in the enclosed envelope. Payments may take 7 days to post.

&=,
g’ AT&T BELVEDERE MUD Total due: $127.60
N PO BOX 2029 Due immediately: $63.80 Due May 15, 2022: $63.80
~~— PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029 :$ Y i
Account number; 312935378

Please Inciude account number on your check

Make check payable to;
[ CHECK FOR AUTOPAY AT&T
(SEE REVERSE) PO BOX 5014
CAROL STREAM, IL 80197-5014

41,0040330003129353780000000006380000000032760000003



Page: 2of2

AT&T Issue Date: Apr 22,2022
Account Number: 312935378

(

g

Service activity

EZ) Account charges

Activity since last bill Mor23- Apr22
1 Late Payment Fee Aprid .$9.99 < One-time charge

Company fees & surcharges

2. TXState Cost Recovery Charge $0.05

Total for Account charges $10.04

@g Internet

Monthly charges Apr23 - May 22

1. Internet 100M / 100M $50.00
(Promotional Offer)
Company fees & surcharges
2. Cost Assessment Charge $350
3. TX State Cost Recovery Charge $0.26
Total for Internet $53.76

Important information

Late payment fee
A late payment fee of up to $9.99 will be assessed if payment is not recelved

on or before the due date,

Electronic check conversion

Paying by check autharizes AT&T to use the information from your check
to make 3 one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may
be withdrawn from your account as scon as your payment is received, If
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will
be destroyed once processed. if your check is returned unpaid you agree to
pay such fees as Identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement,
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient!

AT&T U-verse®™ TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T

Texas.
© 2022 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved.

Printed on Recycloble Paper

@3eQ

2injeuUB|S Jap|OH JUNDIIY ey

‘pajnpayas usaq

sey Aedoany 3813 SI9BYY8J a340AU| N0k jo auo abed jun Juawided
PWGNS 03 INURUOD VD342 d4ey 03 Ae403Iny Jo} s3)245 Bulihg 2-1
3403 PJNOI JUBLLY[OIUT INOA fjiq AW UO PAJS]| JIGLUNY 38D SIL0ISND
ayy Buyjea £q 1o wodemmm je 121y SuiApou Aq uofiezioine
[9oueD Ued | 3unodde yueq Aw woi3 Asuow Buponpap £|esjucidai@
Ag Ayauows |l1q Aw Aed 03 1¢ )V aztoyIne | ‘AedoIny u) ljosua | jf

Jualjioius Aedony




A R BT . 3 .
s '{%ffﬂ?f ('/{? ek l‘.,r‘,.'}/(f.’-‘f [L54 !)E 5?' T, j EXHCES
Festderanil Crmmerci] Clenning
11122 West Cave Blvd

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
Phone: 512-203-2228

Invoice 114

;‘Bélvedere
E Send payment to: For:

Manuela s Cleaning Services . Belvedere Amenity Center
11122 West Cave Blvd Payment is due upon receipt .
-Dripping Springs, TX 78620 of this invoice ;
DESCRIPTION

"The following cleaning services were performed at the Amenity Center ( MUD )on the following -

thecd Y aopan
Labor -4 Days @ 115.00 Totals: $ 460.00

Please make payments to Manuela’s Cleaning Services and mail to the address above. If you have
. 'any questlons concerning this invoice, contact Manuela Bigley @ 512-203-2228, or e-mail at
e mlblgleyl@yahoo com. Thank you for your prompt payment B

TiELIIR




Bank and Texpool Statements



8AnK

]
BANKING = MORTGAGE = INSURANCE
AT EIUAL "“:ﬂ:‘fylf:\'ol‘;l { MERBER TRIC
Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009
www.theabcbank.com
3292333 pate 4/29/22 _ Page -1
Primary Account’ XXXXXXXXXXXX4251

BeTvedere Municipal Utility District R : » o

General Funds
PO Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691

A

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *
Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District
General Funds

Business Checking pubiic Funds Enclosures/Images 9
Account Number XXXXXXXXXXXX4251 Statement Dates 4/01/22 thru 5/01/22
Previous Balance 172,589.93 pDays in the Statement Period 31
3 Deposits/Credits 10,062.31 Average Ledger Balance 112,542.19
10 checks/Debits 137,758.69 Average Collected 112,542.19
Service Charge Amount .00
Interest Paid .00
current Balance 44,893.55
.==— Deposits and Other Credits.. _
© Date Description Amount
=2 4/26 PPD F746000192 4,170.31
z CONS PAY  PT CLEARING
i 4/28 PPD F746000192 5,234.54
5 CONS PAY PT CLEARING
s 4/28 PPD F746000192 657.46
- CONS PAY  PT CLEARING
»
A Debits
2 Date Description Amount
: 4/19 CcCD 2740828412 190.76-
5 ELEC_BILL Pedernales_Elec
- 3000095631
L

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

TOUAL HOUSING == =




BANKING = MORTGAGE = INSURANCE

=) [QUAL IIQUSING LENDER / HEMBER 1DIC
HMLS? d607R3

0 »

S0

*UULULE0ZO091LLLOO0Y

Business Checking Public Funds

Date
4/18
4/18
4/01
4/06
4/13

Belvedere Municipal utility District

General Funds
PO Box 2029

pflugerville TX 78691

Check No.

1348*
1350%
1351

Daily Balance Information

Date
4/01
4/06
4/08
4/13

Balance
172,129.93
171,418.92
171.312.38
160,142.83

‘Date 4/29/22 ‘Page’.‘b”Z"'
Primary Account XXXXXXXXXXXX4251

XXXXXXXXXXXX4251 (Continued)

Checks

Amount Date Check No. Amount
16,630.21 4/08 1355+ 106.54
95,384.84 4/26 1356 63.80
460.00 4/27 1357 239.87
711.01 4/25 1358 12,802.11
11,169.55
Date Balance Date: Balance
4/18 48,127.78 4/27 39,001.55
4/19 47,937.02 4/28 44,236.09
4/25 35,134.91 4729 44,893.55
4/26 39,241.42

End Oof Statement




/7] ={my g pate: 4/29/2022 Page: 3 of 3
dBRnH Primary Account: #W¥¥¥%425]

BANKING = MORTGAGE m INSURANCE

T2 FOUAL HOUSIHG LENDER / HINBER IDIC
NHLS? 460749

avEmasn sk or couuence CHECKING WITHORAWAL ANERICAN AN OF CoMNERCE WITHORAWAL
accowrnne Belusdera e U4 -18 -3 sccoumrne B luedece oare 18- 32
O casiwmiorawat arsnoven By O casiwmiomawaL AsrRovED BY
R srentoscers 124D W Rl & wsasentoscers WM AR oy Royas
O onaa e Tondd Qe cpursd D oniea Der Epe) 12 el
[0 cLosCACOY. AEQUEST Curtomar S gnaturs) D CLOSEACGT. REQUEST Cusiomer Gigna!
[r— st or wm oA, Aocoummmanin JRSE——.
it avas s A5323Y.3Y i1 a4as ‘ Vb 30,30

£ l‘
Check 0 Amount $16 630 21 Date 4/ 18/2022

1350
3 . ) T4 g =
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY b} BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRIGT LIBES, FE €=
ELNL | LIRS
S SRAT N 1 kst T e _weRon !
'}
] oAty i Apprafaal Distict $ 71100 1
| SRSt i
Four Horded slm.»aw. g+t x Seven Hundred Eteven and 91100 sousns §
Manusta’s Citaning Gorvices ‘8 Travis Cantral Apprats 2l Distict 8
11422 Wart Cava Bivd., : Attn, Divect anca

Drippng Sw‘wi X 78620 1

P.O. Box 143012
Ausin, Texas 767149012 ZZ L7

I i 32 T p A 23 5
Check 1348 Amount $460. 00 Date 4/1/2022 Check 1350 Amount $711. 01 Date 4/6/2022
1w . 1351 . 1355 |
BELVEDERE MUN!CIF‘L UTILTY DIE‘INICT‘ ‘Eﬁﬁ’f :':EE‘".— =t ’ BELVEDERE l\(UNlUlFA‘- UTHITY DISTRICT ﬂﬂaﬁ’? E:':'——
N B v . ; mm/me ooy ENITPATH .
el GAT s - . _ausa0z i S . .
Do TE  aevecers HOA . . S . _ $ ”uﬁ‘u.ss. i Jedugid
2  One K - : _ { One Hongrad Sig nd $4/100
& Spacium Buihlil

P.O. Box &1
City of lndumy cABITIS

Batvedaro HOA Lo : .
17400 Fiagher Drive . A
Austn, TX 78728 . N - r =

FETIG

B i
Check 1355 Amount $106.54 Date 4/8/2022

1356 |, 1357
P (5 N sr: Rz —
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTIITY DISTRICT BRI e i BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT s =
ok T [resny . . PR . . u-nn/m, N N !
AL T - § M Wi - . anenuz 1
H B
HUSU aray : $ ~en i SOSEE avsy $ - i
Staty-Thies and 804100 et Tuwo Hyndred Thity-Nine and 824100 sousa |
+ 0B L] @

s014
Carel Swaam 1L 80197-5014

AT&T .o
P.O. Box 6001 - .
Suaem, R 60197-6001 - ————%ﬁf—

: 7
Check 1356 Amount $63.80 Date 4/26/2022 Check 1357 Amount $239 87 Date 4/27/2022

1358
7 e S —
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT MEr R
om .
0. B0t 701 SE1781/1140
ralaE et arsano; 1
SRbTAOE_ TenasOhposalSvsemsliee. . $ zen ;
~——Testye Thousand Tavand 11100 : oo}
Texs Disposal System ine a

P.O. Box M
D-lu.'rx 7sau4m1

[y

101141883

Lz
Check 1358 Amount $12,802.11 Date 4/25/2022

3292333 - 1860




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail

Checking Account - ABC Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2022

Type

Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

01/18/2022
01/18/2022
03/15/2022
03/15/2022
03/15/2022
03/31/2022
04/18/2022
04/18/2022
04/18/2022
04/19/2022

Transfer
Transfer
1351
1350
1348
1355
1358
1357
1356
EFT

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

Total Deposits and Credits

04/26/2022
04/28/2022
04/29/2022

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Check
Check

04/27/12022
04/27/2022

1360
1359

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 04/30/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

05/06/2022
05/06/2022
05/13/2022
05/16/2022
05/16/2022
05/16/2022
05/16/2022
05/16/2022

1366
1365
1367
Transfer
1362
1363
1361
1364

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Transfer

Total Deposits and Credits

05/16/2022

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Belvedere MUD Deb...
Belvedere MUD Deb...

Belvedere HOA

Travis Central Appra...
Manuela's Cleaning ...

Spectrum Business

Texas Disposal Syst...

AT&T
AT&T

Pedernales Electric ...

TML Intergovernme...

Spectrum Business

Manuela's Cleaning ...

AT&T
Belvedere HOA

Belvedere MUD Deb...

Lloyd Gosselink

Quiddity Engineerin...
Montoya & Monzing...
Manuela's Cleaning ...

Cir

HKXXEKXXX XXX X

XK XX

Amount Balance
172,589.93
-95,384.84 -95,384.84
-16,630.21 -112,015.05
-11,169.55 -123,184.60
-711.01 -123,895.61
-460.00 -124,355.61
-106.54 -124,462.15
-12,802.11 -137,264.26
-239.87 -137,504.13
-63.80 -137,567.93
-190.76 -137,758.69
-137,758.69 -137,758.69
4,170.31 4,170,31
5,234.54 9,404.85
657.46 10,062.31
10,062,31 10,062.31
-127,696.38 -127,696.38
-127,696.38 44,893.55
-3,317.30 -3,317.30
-106.54 -3,423.84
-3,423.84 -3,423.84
-3,423.84 -3,423.84
-131,120.22 41,469.71
-460.00 -460.00
-63.80 -523.80
-19,431.34 -19,955.14
-12,047.91 -32,003.05
-7,046.87 -39,049.92
-4,065.00 -43,114.92
-2,400.00 -45,514.92
-460.00 -45,974.92
-45,974.92 -45,974.92
20,000.00 20,000.00
20,000.00 20,000.00
-25,974.92 -25,974.92
-157,095.14 15,494.79




ABC 5
BRMNMK
BANKING = MORIGAGE = INSURANCE

T2 LtQUAL HOUSING LERDEN / HENGER FDIC
LS 45010

Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009
www.theabcbank.com
1291411 : Date 4/29/22 page -1
Primary -Account: XXXXXXXXXXXX5091
Belvedere Municipal utility District R S

Operating Money Market
PO Box 2029
pflugerville TX 78691

vy

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *
Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal vutility District
Operating Money Market

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 0
Account Number XXXXXXXXXXXX5091  Statement Dates  4/01/22 thru 5/01/22
Previous Balance 569,739.33 pays in the Statement Period 31
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger Balance 569,739.33
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 569,739.33
Service Charge Amount .00 Interest Earned 106.45
Interest Paid 106.45 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.22%
Current Balance 569,845.78 2022 Interest Paid 336.67

Deposits and Other Credits =~

*: - N . .
o Date Description Amount

3 5/01 Interest Deposit 106.45

~

(=]

5 Daily Balance Information TS
° Date Balance Date Balance

: 4/01 569,739.33 5/01 569,845.78

3 - " INTEREST RATE SUMMARY .

2 Date Rate

z 3/31 0.220000%

*

End Of Statement

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

UTHISIG



Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail
Money Market - ABC Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2022

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
569,739.33

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 04/30/2022 X 106.45 106.45

Total Deposits and Credits 166.45 106.45

Total Cleared Transactions 106.45 106.45

Cleared Balance 106.45 569,845.78

Register Balance as of 04/30/2022 106.45 569,845.78
106.45 569,845.78 ( feA

Ending Balance




ABLC <
' BEN4

BANKING = MORTGAGE w INSURANCE

£83 EQUAL NOUSING LENDER / MEMEER FRIC
HHLS® 46070¢

Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

www.theabcbank.com

3292334

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Debt Services
PO Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691

Date 4/29/22 . page 1
Pr1mary Account XXXXXXXXXXXX4278

M

* Please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you.

%

checking Account

Account Title:

Debt Services

BeTvedere Municipal Utility District

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 2
Account Number XXXXXXXXXXXX4278 Statement Dates 4/01/22 thru 5/01/22
Previous Balance 442 ,432.28 pays in the Statement Period 31
2 Deposits/Credits 112,015.05 Average Ledger Balance 493,019.72
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 493,019.72
Service Charge- Amount .00 Interest Earned 88.00
Interest Paid 88.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned. 0.21%
Current Balance 554,535.33 2022 Interest Paid 178.29
,—— Deposits and Other Credits = U | : :
° Date Description Amount
e 4/18 Deposit 16,630.21
: 4/18 Deposit 95,384.84
5 5/01 Interest Deposit 88.00
N Daily Balance Information v _ i
: Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
p 4/01 442,432.28 4/18 554,447 .33 5/01 554,535.33
.
2 . B
> INTEREST RATE SUMMARY:
= Date Rate
— 3/31 0.200000%
4/18 0.220000%

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

T

wooRe S



BANKING = MORTGAGE w INSURANCE

Y [QUAL HOUSING LENDER / MEMBER $01C
HHLS2 160743

S 00 *

*000¢020S111L0O0YVY

L

Belvedere Municipal utility District

pate 4/29/22 .
Primary Account XXXXXXXXXXXX4278

Pégé‘b\“'Z"”

Debt Services
PO Box 2029
pflugerville TX 78691

Money Market Public Fund XXXXXXXXXXXX427 8

End of Statement

(continued)




ﬂBEﬁ' Date: 4/29/2022 Page: 3 of 3
EBF'"-"{ Primary Account; ¥¥w*¥%4278

BANKING = MORTGAGE = INSURANCE

12 EQUAL HOUSHIG LERDER / HEMBER FDIC
HHLS® 460749

Credit Deposit to DDA Credit Deposit to DDA
Bank: AMERICAN BANK OF COMMERCE Date/Tima: 4/18/2022 304 PM Bank: AMERICAN BANK OF COMMERCE Date!Tima: 4/18/2022 3:03 PM
Branch #: 1001 Workstalion: TOLO4 Branch #: 1008 Workstation: TOLOA
Branch Name:American Bank of Commerce - 06 HIN #; 814311010000086 Branch N 2 Bank of C - 06 #: 814341010000084
Tefter ID: wOBmwirth Owner: Belvedere Munlcipal Ulily q Tellar ID: wOGvArth Owner: Belvedare Municipal Uliily 0}
Drawar#: 307 Orawer#: 307
Trans #: 28 Trans #: 27
Misc: Trn Tranafer, Misc: Trn Transfer,
SUBSTITUTE IMAGE / VIRTUAL DOCUMENT

SUBSTITUTE IMAGE / VIRTUAL DOCUMENT

§ S
mount $95,384.84 Date 4/18/2022

3 A ) ¥ A K=
Amount $16,630.21 Date 4/18/2022 A

3292334 - 1863 |




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Reconciliation Detail
MUD Debt Service Fund, Period Ending 04/30/2022

Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
442,432.28

Type

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit 05/31/2016 X 88.00 88.00
Deposit 01/18/2022 X 16,630.21 16,718.21
Deposit 01/18/2022 X 95,384.84 112,103.05
Total Deposits and Credits 112,103.05 112,103.06
Total Cleared Transactions 112,103.05 112,103.05
Cleared Balance 112,103.056 554,535.33
Register Balance as of 04/30/2022 112,103.05 554,535.33
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 05/16/2022 12,047.91 12,047.91
Total Deposits and Credits 12,047.91 12,047.91
12,047.91 12,047.91

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance 124,150.96 566,583.24




TexPool Participant Services
%eﬁ/r’exas Avenue, Suite 1150
““Houston, TX 77002 .

BELVEDERE MUD

GENERAL FUND

ATTN JEFF MONZINGO

PO BOX 2029

PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029

TexPool Update

j..—

TEXAS @TRUST

AN INVESTMENT SERVICE FOR PUBLIC FUNDS

—
TEXAS TREASURY SAFEXEEPING TAUST COMPANY
COMPTROLLER GLENN HEGAR. CHAIRMAN

Participant Statement

Statement Period

03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

Page 1of 2

Customer Service

Location ID
Investor ID

1-866-TEX-POOL

It's spring cleaning time! Review a current listing of your authorized representatives
and contact information by requesting an Account Information Report from TexConnect or
the TexPool Participant Services team. Submit any changes on the proper maintenance form,

found under Account Documents.

TexPool Summary

Beginning Total Total Total Current Average

PoolName Balance Deposits Withdrawals Interest Balance Balance
Texas Local Government Investment Pool $25,070.50 $0.00 $0.00 $3.25 $25,073.75 $25,070.60
Total Dollar vValue $25,070.50 $0.00 $0.00 $3.25 $25,073.75 [
Portfolio Value :

Market VaII;e Share Price Shares Owned Market Value
PoolName Pool/Account (03/01/2022) (03/31/2022) (03/3172022) (03/31/2022)
Texas Local Government Investment Pool $25,070.50 $1.00 25,073,750 $25,073.75

$25,07ﬂ.59 $25,073.75

Total Dollar Value

Interest Summary

Month-to-Date

Year-to-Date

PoolName Pool/Account Interest Interest

Texas Local Government Investment Pool $3.25 $5.25

Total $3.25 $5.25
00151791

il

Il

[HHN

TXP.#70310#.00802 16004.08846,08846,CNSTEXO 1INVMTX.......TEX......000073665




TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenus, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002 :

Statement Period 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022
Page 20of 2

Transaction Detail

Texas Local Government Investment Pool Participant: BELVEDERE MUD

Pool/ Account:

d i Transaction Share Shares This Shares
;ra:;:sactuon 3::;!ement B:;T:::;:: Dolar Amount Price Transaction Owned
03/01/2022 03/01/2022  BEGINNING BALANCE 525'0;3'2‘5’ :} 5 3050 PR
03/31/2022 03/31/2022  MONTHLY POSTING - ' : 0.

$25,073.75 $1.00 25,073.750

Account Value as of 03/31/2022

TR LTAAAAL ARANA TAARA AANRAT ANNAT ANPTEVAT BRITY TEV nnNN79665



Reconciliation Detail
TexPool, Period Ending 02/28/2022

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Type Date Num Name _C_:_IL Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 25,070.50
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 03/31/2022 X 3.25 325
Total Deposits and Credits 3.25 305
Total Cleared Transactions 3.25 325
Cleared Balance 3.25 25,073.75
Register Balance as of 02/28/2022 3.25 25,073.75
3.25 25,073.75 M

Ending Balance



ﬁiﬁoﬁarticipant Services

1001 Texas Avenus, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

BELVEDERE MUD

DEBT SERVICE FUND

ATTN JEFF MONZINGO

PO BOX 2029

PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029

TexPool Update

I

I : It

TEXAS@TRUST

Ll

Y
1] Tl
AN INVE_"M‘EN' SEAVICE FOR PUBLIC FUNDS

TEXAS TREASURY SAFEXEEPING TRUST COMPANY
COMPTROLLER GLENN HEGAR. CHA”‘MAN

Participant Statement

Statement Period

03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022

Page 1of 2

Customer Service

Location ID
Investor ID

1-866-TEX-POOL

It's spring cleaning time! Review a current listing of your authorized representatives
and contact information by requesting an Account Information Report from TexConnect or
the TexPool Participant Services team. Submit any changes on the proper maintenance form,

found under Account Documents.

TexPool Summary

Beginning Total Total Total Current Average
PoolName Balance Deposits Withdrawals Interest Balance Balance
Texas Local Government Investment Pool $25,110.66 $0.00 $0.00 $3.25 $25,113.91 $25,110.76
Total Dollar Value $25,110.66 $0.00 $0.00 §3.25 $25,113.91 \v(, ;u
Portfolio Value
Market Vallje Share Price Shares Owned Market Value
PoolName Pool/Account (03/01/2022) {03/31/2022) (03/31/2022) (03/31/2022)
Texas Local Government Investment Pool $25,110.66 $1.00 25,113.910 $25,113.91
$25,113.91

Total Dollar Value

Interest Summary

$25,110.66

Month-to-Date

Year-to-Date

PoolName Pool/Account Interest Interest

Texas Local Government Investment Pool 4 $3.25 $5.26

Total $3.25 $5.26
00151791

N 7 ] L 0

2

TXP.#70200%,0080216004.08844,08844.CNSTEXO 1.INVMTX

TEX......000073665



TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002 .

Statement Period 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022
Page 2of 2

Transaction Detail

Texas Local Government Investment Pool

Participant: BELVEDERE MUD

Pool/ Account:

Transaction Settlement Transaction Transaction Share Shares This Shares

Date Date Description Dollar Amount Price Transaction Owned

03/01/2022 03/01/2022 BEGINNING BALANCE . $25,110.66 $1.00 25,110,660

03/31/2022 03/31/2022 MONTHLY POSTING $3.25 $1.00 3.250 25,113.910

Account Value as of 03/31/2022 $25,113.91 $1.00 ‘ 25,113,910
TXP.470200%.00902 16004.08845,08845.CNSTEXQ 1.INVMTX....... TEX......000079665 .




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Reconciliation Detail
TexPool, Period Ending 03/31/2022

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 25,110.66
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 03/31/2022 X 3.25 3.25
Total Deposits and Credits 3.25 3.25
Total Cleared Transactions 3.25 3.25
Cleared Balance 3.25 25,113.91
Register Balance as of 03/31/2022 3.25 25,113.91
3.25 25,113.91 (W

Ending Balance







3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150

E\\‘:\' QUIDDITY s o 67

www.quiddity.com

May 13, 2022

Board of Directors

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900

Austin, TX 78701

Re: Monthly Status Report
Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of May 16, 2022

Dear Directors:
The following is a brief summary that describes our activities during the past month:

1. Drainage Facilities — Sunscape regraded the drainage easement along the back of the swimming pool. We
are working with them to address the final grading.

2. Trail Facilities

a. Quarterly Maintenance — Sunscape will perform the second quarter maintenance this month.

b. Amenity Center Trail — Sunscape completed the culvert installation under the trail, and the trail
regrading. We are working with them to address the final grading from the culverts to the drainage
easement.

c. Amenity Center Lot Improvements — The 1-year warranty on this project expires on June 18. We will
schedule a 1-year inspection with Fazzone Construction.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us.
Sincerely,
Colhincm, - PN tbetd
Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/cgm
K:\16654\0900-22\MeetingFiles\StatusReports\STATUS REPORT for Belvedere 20220513.doc

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100



	Agenda
	Agenda Item 5 - Minutes of March 15, 2022 Board Meeting
	Agenda Item 6 - Invoices and Bookkeeper's Report
	Agenda Item 8 - Engineer's Report

